AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
e-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
1 PM Tuesday, May 21st, 2024

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

In accordance with Government Code Section 54953(b), this agenda will be posted at the above
teleconference location and this location will be accessible to the public.

1. CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director
John Janowicz, Director

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items conceming District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please state
your name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports

1. SLO County Sheriff Department

2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of April 9th, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Monthly Financial Review for April 2024

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Operations Reports for April 2024

Sowp

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Consider Adoption of Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget
(Action Required: Receive Report, Open Public Hearing; Consider Adoption of Resolution
No. 2024-06 Appropriations Limitations and Resolution No. 2024-07 Adopting a Final

Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget)

B. Consider Opening an Investment Account California Class
(Action Required: Receive Report, Consider Adoption of Resolution No 2024-07)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ CORRESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN

The next Regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 12%, 2024 at 1:00 P.M.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board
after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The
writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA
during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2
requests for disability related modification or accommedation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a
disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by
contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, April 9th, 2024
1:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services
District, to order at 1:03 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community Services District
Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
John Janowicz
Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager & District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Office Manager
Operations: Shawn Powell, Chief Plant Operator
Legal Counsel: Not Present

Director Najarian joined the meeting at 1:06 PM.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

CSDA Local Chapter Meeting will be held on April 25" from 11:30 AM — 1:30 PM in the County
Library Community Room at 995 Palm Street in San Luis Obispo. Please RSVP to Kristi if you plan
to attend.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff MacDonald reported 26 calls for service last month. Six preventive patrol
stops, 2 burglaries, and three suspicious circumstances were investigated. One vehicle was vandalized
at the Bob Jones trailhead. Three loud music complaints and nine enforcement stops also occurred.

Cal Fire: Chief Lee emailed his report. There were 49 calls for service and 32 were medically related.
The SLO Fire Safe Council announced last Friday that the hills surrounding Shell Beach, Pismo Beach
and Avila will receive half a million dollars in grant funding this spring and summer. This dollar
amount was first reported as $330,000, additional funds have become available. This funding in
partnership with CAL FIRE will reduce vegetation using hand crews and prescribed burning. The fuel
reduction will help better protect our community from fast-moving wildland fire.



Over the next month please watch for your green grass to stop growing and when it does, please start your
vegetation clearance around your home. Please complete mowing before 11AM.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Kennett made a motion to approve the Consent Items except for the approval of the February
13™ meeting minutes. It was seconded by Director Janowicz and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.
AYES: Kristin Berry

Howie Kennett

Pete Kelley

Ara Najarian

John Janowicz
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

Director Janowicz made a motion to approve the Consent Item for the February 13™ meeting minutes.
It was seconded by Director Kelley and passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES:
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
ABSTAINED: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Annual Audit for FY 2022-23

Jonathan Abadesco of Fedak and Brown, LLC presented findings and conclusions for the FY 2022-23
Financial Audit to the Board. Jonathan reported that it was a “clean audit” with no significant findings.
Director Najarian made the motion to approve the FY 2022-23 Audit. It was seconded by Director Berry
and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.
AYES: Howie Kennett

John Janowicz

Pete Kelley

Ara Najarian

Kristin Berry
NOES: None
ABSENT: None



B. Weed Abatement Resolution No 2024-04

GM Hagemann recommended the Board adopt Resolution 2024-04 to declare weeds a nuisance in the
District and have residents abate the weeds on their property. Cal Fire will perform an inspection in
mid-June for compliance. A motion was made by Director Najarian to adopt Resolution 2024-04. The
motion was seconded by Director Janowicz and passed with a roll call vote 5 — 0.
AYES: Ara Najarian

John Janowicz

Kristin Berry

Howie Kennett

Pete Kelley
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

C. FY 2024-25 Preliminary Budget.

GM Hagemann summarized the preliminary budget staff report with a Power Point presentation. The
Board directed staff to prepare the final draft of the budget and to schedule the Budget Public Hearing
for May 21st, 2024, at 1:00 PM with no rate increase for water and sewer customers.

D. Revision to County Long Term Encroachment Permit for Maintenance for the “Welcome to
Avila” Sign on San Miguel and Avila Beach Drive.

In late 2022 the County Public Works Department sent an email asking if the CSD would agree to
maintain the existing “Welcome to Avila Beach” sign at the corner of Avila Beach Drive and San
Miguel Street. It was the Public Works Department’s understanding that the sign was located on
County right of way, but the County did not want to be responsible for maintaining the sign

The County would now like to revise the Encroachment Permit because a portion of the sign is on
private property, not County property. The property owner has agreed to move the sign off his
property, approximately 7 - 8 feet closer to the intersection (relocation map attached). The Avila
Valley Advisory Commiittee is in agreement. The CSD, does not have any jurisdiction or ownership
of the property and moving the sign does not present any issues to the CSD’s agreement to maintain
the sign and landscaping. Informational item only. No formal action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:35 PM.

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 21st, 2024, at 1:00 PM.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: May 21st, 2024

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for April

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of April, the District deposited $180,409.12 and incurred $171,439.98 in
expenses (cash basis). Deposits included $50,287.46 in County Tax Revenue. A large portion of
those expenses are for fire protection services to Cal Fire in the amount of $62,488.55. Water
and sewer revenue for the month of April was $84,066.22.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Checks by Fund and Profit and Loss
Sheets are provided for your information for April.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $83,026.28 in water and sewer service charges in April.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $889.94.



| affed

A KAAAS 96°20L'8 "eIN B "dey ‘dinb3 - zzs9 1028829 AUl MVA TIIMIIO TYNOILYN  €28€  +#202/22/v0 %8Y9
or'6Ll've 00904 sisal qe - 0rS9 vZivLiv STroyey Bunsel geq ') g [ejUSWUDIIAUT PISYIEO LZ8E  ¥20Z/ZTiv0 ¥y
oreELy'Le vL 209 “ledey uswdinba - 0zg9 ¥Z'2L'v €LOCEE00 "AU| AqoogeNIg VSN 0Z8E  #T0Z/TTIVO pEETto]
245080 €Lv88'L s[eslwsyd - €059 vZ'SL'y 6962.5€1d9 Ul ‘oyloed Bejuualg  8L8E  $20Z/CTIV0 Pt}
6602681 GL8EL'T s|eslway) - £059 ¥2'SL'v 9E5€95¢Idd ou| ‘oyioed Bejuuslg 818 Z0Z/ZZ/YO %2Yo
¥8'Z8L'9L 68°G¥¢ saliIlN - 0659 T-8€TTZEPRELY #1008 UoHEIS YN 389d 143 $20Z/cev0 ¥o9yD
G6'9ESG'9L L°089'9 s8N - 0659 7 0S8Z §-L666.Tr0F0 # 1008 Jue|d 19]ep) SISEp 3%9d 143 $20Z/2Tv0 pellie}
81°'958'6 06'v. “Jaju] / suoydeiay - 6869 JowIBu| 880 X # J00. 191V 143 ¥20Z//1/v0 %2849
85°18L'6 00221 “49yu] / suoydele] - 6859 181V 143 $20T/9L/v0 pillie}
85°159'6 0Z°20L'T BuipueH splios - 0859 BullpueH sploS ¥Z'S" YZET/# AU oul 'speeds  918¢  ¥ZOZ/OL/YO %28YD
8€/16'9 Zr'805°L s[eiwayg - €049 ¥2'82'¢ 8€88LY Idg oul ‘oyioed Beyjuuaug  pL8E  $ZOZ/OLIVO ¥8Yd
96'8E¥'S 9g°see salddng Bupesedo - 0559 #Z'1E'E JusWelelS 08EYT) JOOV SlempleH 90y SISUIN GBS ¥Z0Z/OL/O pirllio]
09°€0L's 05281’ T 0 J0QEeT J0BNUOD - S0G9  TUPE'GL'E £0LE AU) suonesadQ jueld Jejemelsepn OMIAN €18  +20T/0L/0 %oy
0lL'1z6'z 0L'}L6 $994 '@ sjuLad - 5569 20z 18quada( - YoJe JUN AW G8SEZ 'AU|  TIUOD uolnjiod IV 00 0TS 018 $20Z/LO/F0 ¥y
00°056'L 00°056'L "I JogeT oenuo) - 059 wie)sAg Iues JogeT ejuo) sejeloossy g uuewsbeHd  608S  $Z0T/LO/PO Pl o]

Kiejjues

91'80L'} 91L'80L°L SybIT [ejoL
91’801l €9'LEY - 0659 £-90959.96.5 #1008 S)UbI 1§ Juoly 389d 143 pzozezvo X8YY
£5'0.9 8G°E51 - 0659 0-Z9ES51CB6S # 100 Ssjybi Auojo) 3%9d 143 ¥20Z/10/%0 %28y9
S6'9LS S6'9LS - 0659 €-9869.60690 # Jooe sybI7 umo) 389d 143 $20T/L0/P0 v_momco

sy617

.'861%'66 v.'86¥'66 ulpy / [e1sus9) (ejo)
v.L 867'66 00's2L'L 'S J0BJUOD UIWPY - $OSG  TTO8Y - Juswsiels [Hdy $80IAISS JOBIUOD UIPY Uueuusisopy esaisl Q€8S  ¥Z0Z/OE/V0 %8YD
V€Ll 00'050'v WO JogeT joenuad - 9059 WD JoqeT 10enuo) ¥2//21y vzl ‘Al ssjeloossy g uuewsbeH  6Z8¢  +202/62/F0 %98y
vL'€CL'EE 00°00S'¥ N9 Joqe Joenuod - 9059 WD JogeT J0eNuU0D #Z/92/y EFTL “AU| sejepossy g uuewsBey  gZ8¢  ¥ZOZ/BZIVO pieElV)
v.'€2Z'68 vE'66€'9 u0D W LEIS BAlS - OFLE Redoiny O S plesialsely Jelg anl4 143 ¥20Z/9Tv0 piEle}
0v'v78'zZ8 0s'zee't Bupunoday - 2019 vT'0L'v L8SE AV Buideaxpoog s|Bug BININ 9z8¢  YTOZMTIVO pREle]
06'L6V'L8 00709 @20 ‘selddns - €719 0LET # Au| 1eapA MOPUIAp ¥Z0T/ETIY0 %849
06'Lev'L8 G5'88Y'29 " JoBAUOD Bl [BD - 0099 S[ENJOY #2/£202 Ad Juswpedegand 0D 0TS 6SSE  ¥Z0Z/ZTVO pEe=lVTo)
GE'EV6'8) 00'v05'C upny Bupunoddy - €019 (ezozaunr)ypny  dD Auedwod g umoig £ ZZ8E  ZOZIZTIVO %284y
GE'BEF'OL z5'6.1 Buiddiyg g obeysod - ZyLg O UNY 99Z00-FZOZ "AU| 6v8 JSGWINN JaWOISND  "ou| ‘selBojouyds) sAlERID)  GL8E  ¥Z0Z/ZZ/V0 %984y9
€8'652'0) vZ'961 SamIlN - 0659 890 JoMIsIF IS SINT ues 0l 289d 143 v20z/zemo %93YD
65°€90'91 1S°1G1L'S JBUYIO / SU| yiesH - Zy2ZS  THesH UDJeW llewd HY vZ/ST/y pepuney 89 o) ylesH YNYAS HOV  $202/8L/¥0 #o8Y9
Z0'906'0L 98'L¥ YD 9lAeS Nued - G119 994 sisfleuy Jooy ¥20z/SLIv0 %o8Yy9o
91'858'01 00'€e |ebe7 - 6e19 YTEY G86LLT AUl DT euwled 9 |81s0d 'S0Ud  ZI8E  $Z0Z/OL/FO %8YD
91°5¢8'01 05'zee'L Bununodoy - Zoi9 YZ'82°C BGE "AY| Buideaxyoog 8|bu3 pIN LI8E  ¥Z0Z/0L/O bl o)
99'205'6 60°96€ PNOJD 8310AY| - O LS $99) JuBYIISW PNOD B210AU| pnojQasloAU| ¥202/80/¥0 bieElle)
15'901'6 00°5¢ SouBUBIUIEY - Z¥G9 Buues|) Josixg ‘09 Buiues|) suipseod  dony  $Z0Z/80/v0 ¥08y9
15'180'6 00°G94 8oUBUBUIEY - Z¥GO aoueuajulely 9O ‘00 Bulues|) suiseO) oY $Z0Z/80/70 %849
L59L6'8 00'6 XaWwy - 0LLS noosiq sseldx3 ueduBwy ¥Z02/S0/%0 %asyo
15°206'8 LS'LSL'S J8YI0 / SU| YHBSH - 2¥ZS  TZEPYH #19d LLOL # Joquisiy Su| UlesH yosep UiesH YWyas HOV  ¥20Z/0/v0 Ho8uQD
00'05.°€ 000SL'E W9 J0geT 19BU0D - 9059 T IND LPZL AUl ¥Z'ET°E - Y2 0L '€ J0geT 19BARU0D ssjeloossy g uuewsbed  608S  #Z0Z/LO/PO %3Yo

UliIpy / jedauss)

asuejeg junowy JUNO22Yy oWy aweN wnp ajeq adA ]

¥20Z Iudy

SUNo029y/Mm pund Aq syoeysn $2/10/50

1oUISIq S991A18S ANUNWIWOD Yoeag BlIAY



Z 9beg

19°925'LYL 19'9Z5°LPL aviol
ZLiee'e zLLee's I8)EAA [B)JOL
cLLee's SeeL 19 19meg g I8lepn - 08CL $00 rav 30Nv1ve 02 INIWLSNrav IONVIVE rav  ¢0e¢/0e/v0 piele)
LLLST'E 12t yosjuswAed aseyd - 0Z15 yosjuawAhed ¥20z/0c/+0 A0/
957962’ 00°009 IO JOQET 10BNUOD - L0SO  WSISAS IS)EAA J0QET JORN[UOD ¥Z/LZF YPE) AU sejeloossy @ uuewsbey 628  ¥20¢/62/v0 398Yd
96°959'C 00°050°L IO JoqeT joenuoy - L0590 wislsAS Jejep) JogeT J0eUOD Z/9Tir SFEL AU Sojeloossy @ uuewsbey 628 ¥20c/6C/v0 3O9YD
95°909'L ] UosyuswAed aseyy - 0215 yospuawied y20e/iveivo 384D
0F'G09°L S99 se||ddng Bunessdo - 0559 L€1610G ‘AUl GL/0€8 # JBWOISND sosidiaiuzg uosnbiad GZ8E  ¥COTT/vO A084D
56'8€S°L Ly'eL yosjuswAed 9seyg - 0Z1LS Yosjuswihed ¥Y20Z/e2/v0 A034D
S GoF'L 6L'E yosjuslwAed aseyy - 0Z1LS YoejuswAhed v202/22/v0 }o84d
SLL9P°L 1£'82¢C sanlln - 0659 Bulpue eAeD £1/1 3890d 143 ¥202/2e/v0 309Yd
8E'€eT’lL JXA yosyuawied aseyd - 021§ Yosjuswhed ¥202/61/70 #994D
Lo’ 6e’L yosjuswied aseys - 021 yosjuewAed ¥20e/8L/v0 994D
L8l 08’1 yosyuswied aseys - 0Z1S yosjuswAied ¥eog/LLiv0 934D
z6'92Z'L 4" Yosyuswdhed asey - 0Z1s Yospewled ¥202/5L/v0 3o8yD
oi'gee'L 6e’L yosyuawdhed aseys - 0Z1s yosjuswihed ¥20zZ/ZLivo $994D
LLeze'l 99C yosjuswAhed aseys - 0Z1§ yosjuswied ¥202/0L/v0 ¥9840
s0°1ee'L 80°¢C yosjuswied aseys - 0Z1 yosjuawhed ¥20Z/0L/¥0 A994D
16°812'L €4'6¢¢ ey g "day "dib3 - 4259 ¥T'ey 8ESPZEOD AU jooganig vsn L18¢  v20Z/0Liv0 39840
#2686 15°69 “ledey yuewdinb3 - 0z69 Y2 LT°€ ¥B8LLE00 AUl Joogenig vsn 218¢  +#202/0Liv0 084D
196186 191 YosjuswAhed aseys - 0ZLS yosjuswihed ¥20¢/60/v0 ¥o3UD
90'8i6 A" yosjuswied sseyg - 0Z1§ yosjuawied ¥202/80/%0 39340
v9'9186 FARS Uosjuswied sseys - 0ZL yosjuawied ¥202/70/v0 39842
FXANY 85'¢C yosjuswihed aseysy - 0715 yosyuswied ¥202/€0/%0 339/YD
69016 1A 4 yosjuswied aseyg - 0Z1§ yosjuswied ¥202/€0/v0 3984D
LP'906 ¢L'6 yosjuswAed eseyy - 0Z1LS yosjuslwied ¥202/€0/0 X842
69'968 69°97L lg Jemag R JSjen - 08ZL  TTOH SYeQ BlIAY psauinjay 39 usodeq sjeaidng Jgaq wisy winjey ¥€02/10/v0 A08YD
00052 00°052 10 J0qen 1oe[uUoD - L1069 wisisAs Jojepn JogeT Joeljuod sajeloossy g uuewabeH 608t  +#20T/L0/¥0 H3YH
Jajep
65'885'¢y 65°88G'ey Aejueg |ejo|
65885 'y ve'€L g JIomag g 191BM - 0821 $00 rdv I0NV1vd 00 AINIWLISNray 3ONvYIve ravy  v20g/oe/po 3o8UD
ST6LS'ey 00°009 10 Joqen oenuod - /059 Wwe)sAg IUES J0QeT I0RIUOD 221y YrEl "M seleossy g uuewsbey 628¢  ¥Z0Z/6C/v0 3P2UD
SZGLBey 00°00L'¢ 1D JoqgeT yoenuod - 059 WASAS IUES J0qeT 10BUOD ¥2/92f7 EFTL "AU| Sejejossy 3 uuewabey 6¢8€  120¢/6C/P0 19840
gz'sle'or £€9'219'C BuilpueH spijos - 0859 BullpueH spIlOS ¥Z'6L v LEVT L AU "ou| 's,peadg 8¢8¢  P20C/ve/v0 3O94D
29'202'8e 8€°600't "' O dogeT oenuo] - G059 S9VIAIBG JOBIUOD FT'6C'C G9.LE AUl OdIAN 128¢  ¥2OZ/VEIv0 384D
PT'E6L'PE 00°CsL') s|eaiwsyy - €059 ¥c'8l'v 9/9¢2Z¥1dg "oU| ‘oyioed Bejuuelg ye8e  ¥20T/ET/V0 984D
1A N 4 A4S L¥LE e g "dey "dinb3 - Zzgg 8Z8Y0EY ‘AUl ""HVA T13IMTIO TYNOILVYN €28  ¥e0T/ee/v0 o894y
LL60V'EE gezsl "reIN g 'dey “dinb3 - Zz59 SOPBLES ‘AUl THYA T1IMTIO TYNOILYN A IS CAVTATAA) (0] A394D
aouejeg junowy Uno22Yy ows aweN wnp ajeq adA]
2oz judy
SJUNO0JIY/M pun4g Aq syo9ysn $2/10/50

J0U)SIg SOTIAI9S AJIUNWIWOY Yoeag BlIAY



2:07 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/24 Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1015 - Five Star Bank Checking
1017 - Five Star Bank MM
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings
1282 - Other 2 El Dorado Billings
1281 - Other 1 El Dorado Billings
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings - Other

Total 1280 - Water & Sewer Billings
Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1670 - Vehicles - Admin
1671 - 2023 Ford F150 Cost
1672 - 2023 Ford F150 Acc Depr
1670 - Vehicles - Admin - Other

Total 1670 - Vehicles - Admin

1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment

Apr 30, 24

358.94
105.12
146,495.37
710,345.92
205,619.74
4,107,139.68

5,170,064.77

5,170,064.77

193,428.64

193,428.64

7,280.62
57,104.14

-19,861.05
-4,154.42
114,743.25

90,727.78

155,112.54

-11,889.46

-11,889.46
143,223.08

5,606,716.49

53,960.62
-10,792.12
286.40

43,454.90

Page 1



2:07 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2024
Apr 30, 24
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -16,373.00
Total 1605 - Office Equipment -8,139.42
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. B -4,526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin. 0.00
1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land 60,334.10
1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost 1,517,267.58
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr -593,752.02
Total 1626 - Collection Assets 923,515.56
1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost 611,174.66
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr -376,478.88
Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment 234,695.78
1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost 6,973.40
Total 1634 - Other Equipment 6,973.40
1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original 105,000.00
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition 2,049,098.30
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep -1,519,694.40
Total 1635 - Treatment Plant 634,403.90
1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost 1,087,410.54
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr -787,343.49
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other 205,485.61
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment 505,552.66
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary 2,365,475.40
1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost 21,136.28
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr -21,136.28

Page 2



2:07 PM

05/01/24
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2024

Avila Beach Community Services District

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen/ Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
2140 - Five Star MC Control x0557
2141 - FS MC BH x8624
2142 - FS MC SP x6340
2143 - FS MC KD x3018
2140 - Five Star MC Control x0557 - Other

Total 2140 - Five Star MC Control x0557
Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee

Total 2240 - Health Insurance

2250 - PERS Liability
2255 - Accrued Interest FB Auditor
2260 - Vacation Payable

Apr 30, 24

0.00

1,270,572.25
-755,498.34

515,073.91

515,073.91

164,414.58
-109,2562.42

55,162.16
2,220,035.96

5,147,608.01

5,191,062.91

28,724.00

28,724.00

10,726,503.40

30,917.65
18,874.88
381.25
-40,604.11

9,669.67

9,569.67

3,360.00

3,360.00

1,845.04
71,347.50
5,441.96

Page 3



2:07 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2024

2262 - Sick Pay Accrued
Total 2200 - Payroll Liahilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources
2999 - Unbalanced Classes

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

3000 - Opening Bal Equity

3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 24

12,335.12

94,329.62

7,640.00

7,640.00

101,969.62

111,539.29

92,927.00
2,608,366.02
86,221.00
-3,637,745.91

-850,231.89

-738,692.60

-17,611.15
11,138,529.18
| 344,277.97

11,465,196.00

10,726,503.40

Page 4



2:11PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes
4600 - Interest Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5213 - Overtime Pay
5211 - Regular Pay
5212 - Holiday Pay
5214 - Sick Pay
5216 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5255 - PERS Co Pd Shawn
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Apr 24

84,066.22

1,925.99
50,287.46
44,129.45

180,409.12

180,409.12

180,409.12

9.00
116.96
396.09

522.05

180.00
11,114.97
0.00
360.00
248.46

11,903.43
166.32

11,645.14

11,645.14

527.78
394.74

922.52
117.28

Page 1



2:11 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
05/01/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2024

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads

6102 -
6103 -
6115 -
6120 -
6135 -
6140 -

Accounting

Accounting Audit

Bank Service Charges
Dues & Subscriptions
Legal

Office Supplies & Postage

6142 - Postage & Shipping
6143 - Supplies, Office

Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6150 -
6160 -
6167 -
6170 -

Rate Assistance
Training
Uniforms
Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503 -
6504 -
6505 -
» Contract Labor GM
6507 -
6510 -
6518 -
6520 -

6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD

6506

Chemicals
Admin Contract Services
Contract LaborO & M

Contract Labor Civil Engineer
Critical Spare Parts
Equipment Expense
Equipment Repair & Maint.

6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - O...

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6528 -
6535 -
6540 -
6542 -
6550 -
6555 -
6572 -
- Solids Handling
6585 -
6590 -

6580

Gas & Oil
Insurance P/L

Lab Tests
Maintenance
Operating Supplies
Permits & Fees
Security

Telephone / Internet
Utilities

Apr 24

24,754.69

2,665.00
2,504.00
47.86
68.00
23.00

360.10
107.27

467.37

889.94

20.00
178.36
249.00

7,112.53

7,581.43
1,725.00
6,191.88
12,300.00
7,050.00
205.91
5,185.06

8,321.78
689.46
677.31

9,688.55

459.33
5,706.93
2,706.00

400.00

802.72

971.10

409.50
5,319.83

426.86
8,634.81

Page 2



2:11 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
05/01/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2024

Apr 24

6591 - Yard Maintenance

797.25

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
6600 - Cal Fire Contract Labor

76,562.16
62,488.55

Total Expense

171,439.98

Net Ordinary Income

8,969.14

Net Income

8,969.14

Page 3



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee last met on May 8th, 2024. The agenda packet for the

meeting is provided as an attachment to this Staff Report. The TAC’s next meeting is scheduled for
June 12, 2024. As of this writing (May 16, 2024), the Lopez reservoir is at 100.1% of capacity with
49,513 AF in storage with no spillway discharge. We have had about 29” of rain accumulation for year
at the Lopez Reservoir, which is 144% of the average for this time of year.

The Zone 3 Advisory Committee last met on May 16, 2024. The agenda packet for the May 16, 2024
meeting is provided as an attachment to this staff report.

Encroachment Permit amendment for “Welcome to Avila Beach” sign on the corner of San
Miguel and Avila Beach Drive

Staff has been working with San Luis Obispo County Public Works staff and the property owner at the
corner of San Miguel Street and Avila Beach Drive to amend the existing long-term encroachment
permit issued to the District for the maintenance of the “Welcome to Avila Beach” sign. The County
discovered that the existing sign was located on private property and the property owner now desires to
re-locate the sign to accommodate a proposed single-family residence on the lot. Staff has coordinated
with the property owner, representatives of the Avila Valley Advisory Committee and County staff and
all agree with the proposed sign relocation area. Essentially, the sign will be moved several feet towards
the San Miguel Street sidewalk, off the private property on onto the County right of way. County Public
Works staff will amend the long-term encroachment to as needed to accommodate the re-location.

Moving to a “paper-less” filing system

For the past couple of months staff has been reviewing and scanning old District paper files to move
towards a more paper-less document filing system. The District has paper files and documents stored at
the Admin office and at the wastewater treatment plant. As we review and scan our documents, we can
clear out the clutter and better utilize our limited storage space.

In other housekeeping news, with the assistance of the County Integrated Waste Management

Authority, we were able to clear out and properly dispose of approximately 25 gallons of old paints, oils
and lubricants that have been stored at the wastewater treatment plant for many years. Special thanks to
the IWMA staff for their assistance.



ZONE 3 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Agenda
Wednesday May 8, 2024
9:00 - 11:00 am

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Meeting ID: 261 220 685 070

Passcode: pjuWGG
Or call in (audio only)
¢ United States, Salinas

Phone Conference ID: 420 020 S00#

. Announcements All

-

N

. General Operations and Water Report David
e Summary Notes — April
e Monthly Operations Report — April
e Lopez Storage Projections — April

3. Current Reservoir Conditions Kyle (Verbal)

4. 2023/24 Q3 Budget Report Megan

(3]

. Project Updates David

6. Surplus Water

N

. Future Agenda items? All

Attachments:

Meeting Minutes - April

Lopez Monthly Operations Report — April
Lopez Storage Projections Chart — April
2023/24 Q3 Budget Report

Project Updates

Surplus Water

mmoow>

Next Meeting Date: June 12, 2024



ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY April 10,2024 (9:00-11:00 AM)
Via Microsoft Teams

SUMMARY NOTES

Attendees via Microsoft Teams: Gabriel Munoz-Morris (Grover Beach), Dwayne Chisam (San Miguelito), Tony
Marraccino (OCSD), Brad Hagemann (ABCSD), Jim Garing (Grover Beach), Benjamin Fine (Pismo Beach), John
Wallace (Ag) Greg Ray (Grover Beach), Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande) David Spiegel, Jeromy Caldera, Kyle James,
Laura Holder, Megan Schotborgh & Darla Budge (PW Dept)

1. Announcements
e No Announcements

2. General Operations and Water Report
o David Spiegel (PW) reviews the March 13, 2024, Meeting Summary Notes
o No comments on notes
¢ David Spiegel (PW) reviews the Monthly Operations Report
o No Comments
e David Spiegel (PW) reviews the Lopez Storage Projections - February
o Lopezis still Spilling.

3. Current Reservoir Conditions
o Kyle James (PW) reports the following data:
o WTP 3.2MGD
o SWP 0.8 MGD
o Downstream releases 2.2 MGD.

4. Capital Projects Update
¢ Fireflow Tank Replacement (No Change)
o Geotech work has been completed.
o Working on 90% design plans.
o Budget ~ $800,000

¢ Membrane Module Replacement
o Modules delivered and rack 5 is scheduled for installation on April 22"
o PO Created to purchase 2 racks.
o Budget ~ $600,000.”

e Spillway Assessment and Investigation (No Change)
o Submitting work plan to DSOD for alteration application
o Will schedule work once approved on Destructive and Non-destructive testing.
o Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000.



Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam
(No Change)

o DSOD approved testing data.

o GEl is working on the Geotechnical Engineering Report.

o Budget ~ $500,000.

Cathodic Protection Repair Project
o Construction complete, performing startup and testing.
o Budget ~$449,933

Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation
o Approving contract for repairs, tentative start date June 1st
o ~$50,000 per initial quote.

DAF Building Repairs (No change)

o DAF building has rust damage in multiple girders and roll up doors.
o Rafters supports safety tether for maintenance of DAF equipment.
o ~95,000

Greg Rey. “In regard to the Spillway Assessment and Investigation Is there a
possibility that the spillway needs to be torn apart and reconstructed?” David
Spiegle responded “Based off of the GEI and the recommendation of DSOD the
spillway is in really good condition. There was a recommendation regarding the
materials behind the walls but that would not require the walls to come down.
Possible may need to add some more clean-outs. But | do not foresee a project
that would require lowering the reservoir.

Jim Garing “I'm sure you have the plans and reports from the major repairs on
the spillway done in 1998. Just wanted to make sure you were aware of it. David
Spiegle “I am aware and have a staff member looking into finding those reports.

Completed Projects

Chemical Tank Replacement
Spillway Flipbucket Repair (FEMA)
Bathymetric Study

CO2 Injection System

Tesla Peak Shaving (Attachment E)

o

Information was provided by Jeromy Caldera, Chief Plant Operator of Lopez Water
Treatment Plant.

There are three (3) different pricing structures throughout the year on peak and off-
peak times.

The batteries charge when it is cheaper and discharge when it is more expensive.
Batteries are doing what they are supposed to do, the batteries were depleted during
the PG & E outage, and it did take some time to get the batteries charged back up
again.

At this point there is not enough data to provide the ‘Savings”, once we have the
numbers we will provide that information.



6. Lopez Bathymetric Survey (Attachment F)
o Completed, overall change in capacity since 1973 model. Loss of 2,594.42 Acft;
Overall change in capacity since 2002 model: Gain of 22.52 Acft
o Estimated mean siltation rate over 51 years: 50.87 Acft/Year of Siltation
Overall loss relative to 100% capacity: 5.0% total siltation (over 51 years)
o Reservoir is looking good; the spill volume is 49,476 (website to be updated). It
went up due to updated technology used in the study.

0

7. Water Availability by David Swift (Attachment H)

o David Swift did a presentation at the Zone 3 Advisory meeting, and | was asked
to share this information with the TAC.

o The Lopez Analysis was brought to David Spiegel’s attention before David Swift
presented at the Advisory meeting; David Spiegle was able to make sure the
information was accurate.

o It was an interesting read; it was looking for trends to help communicate a need
for additional water supplies during extended and severe drought..

Greg Ray (Grover Beach) “What I'm hearing from people who have read this
report is that he is correct for long-range meaning every 25 years. He does
completely neglect the downstream releases for the farmers. David Spiegle
agrees with Greg Ray (Grover Beach) Jim Garing (Grover Beach) states “That
part of the downstream release is recharging the agricultural wells and the
municipal wells. John Wallace (Grover Beach) Downstream releases are part of
the permits so there are possible legal restrictions. Shane Taylor (Arroyo
Grande) The downstream release is in contract. David Spiegle responds, “you
are all correct”, as well he has just released the downstream release schedule for
this year.

John Wallace (Grover Beach) “What is the status of the HCP” David Spiegle
replies. “l am currently reviewing the draft of the HCP and there is still work to be
done. We are working on the compliance point, should it be the Dam or
Cecchetti crossing? We did some modeling that was based on proposed flow
method using historical data on wet, normal, Oand dry years. It is currently in
review now.

8. Future Agenda items

o HCP
o Tesla Savings

Next Meeting Wednesday: May 8, 2024



3y wouy fiipgnsal 1a1em dMS Paiois .ea

T % h13AlI3P (UM 5,215 auF UD JUapUAHB 5| 3|GE]|EAR JUNGWIE |ENTIY 4,

133E M snjiling pale|daq sapnpu] md PAIOIS ,

1318/ dMS PIOIS AMdMSS |

129]01d JA1EM DTS TdMS!

AM\ 30 PUP JE S35€[3Y SO PASTUN WO PAIEIIUID {IFIEM JOAD ALIED YY) J2IEM Snjins |
AN 10 PUS 3€ J23EM JUAtUAI[AUA PRSI DL PAIRIALAD Md PaIOIS

J21eM 29007 BYE JAJEM 1I3J01d Ad

31qe2(1ddv 10N /N

BNUEYOXT PaIEJIU] LIS

allueyoxa pasequ]

394N 19IEAR PafDId PRIOIS 5,

a3 [|1ds 3Y 93°£69'Z 5,y 01 2np 150] e Jalep 12[01d PAUOIS JO JY 0FTES'T (X,

yoea 0}

LTviE 39VSN ININIUILNI AUVANYT |

£6°655Z w101, €692 MAMSS LOBLSIA ONINIVIATY

NOILVHOdVAI

00'E€5Z ¥3LYM 1D310¥d QIUO0LS WIOL] E6EL 3DVHOILS NI 3DNVHD

000 MAMSS INLYINRMD 6L SIYIAIIA YILIN YMT

€697 MAMSS 1DIBLSIA [ MAMSS LOI¥LSIA SNOIATHd
vl (vl

UM sjUNoWe

D SEM

4 PRSNUN JO 4y 09 TES'T 4O [2I03 B 'pTOT

‘TE e Ad (T

VIN WIN 81T UILVM ONVII0 DNNITHM Y

/N 99°€69°¢ 99'€69'7 (AMI |3V 39vTIdS

v/N £6'657 £6'657 [3v] WNIWY3L DL 3V

00°007'% 7404 Y2207 [4v] 535v3134 WYIULSNMOQ

{og aunf -1 finr jenuuy)

VIN 9T'EZ (753 [U) TIVINIVY ATHENOW

%00T 009k'sh  |W/N 00°TLY'6Y [3v] 39vy01S
097775 vIN 69725 3y NOILYATIE DI

3LVA 0L AM

Y101 698y o 0 HE 6980 £LD2S 0 00 L0°ZS 599 a0 SENYT V101
WS Ly'9T 0 0 [%8T §'9T 61T 00 a'0 61T 08 a0 0'06 WS
484> £6'57 0 0 [%6LT 6°5C [6S°L 00 00 6S°L 98 00 096 [45.5>]
96'9LT 0 0 %9T OLLT 000 00 00 00°0 00 aa 00L0T ad
00°0 0 ] ¥IN VIN 000 loe 00 WIN VN 00 Y/N 49
95'69T 0 0 £ 6T oo 0°0 67’ 005 00 S'L8T asdo
000 0 0 WIN |¥in 000 _m.o 00 VIN ¥/N 00 Y/N DY
39vsn 19vsn owsn | % | 3owsn VSN | 3owsn 3ovsn 30VsN e «elSIN0R  [HOLOVAINGD
WLOL 3y g _ NoLLvoomvY vioL ” v ELd NOUV2OTIV Mdmss TNNNY
i %00 LZ'VIE b 00 %0 00 @v 0 3 4 TVLOL
v/ vin ¥iN N N viN /N /N YIN V/IN WS,
[%0 Fi %0 69'€ %0 00 i 00 Lz4 0 0 ISP T YSO
%0 1%0 0T +0T %0 [0'0 %0 00 768 0 [0 768 ad
(%0 i %0 £B'S9 %0 a0 %0 0'0 008 0 0 {008 29
[0 V' %0 0°0 %0 (o' [00'0 %0 00 %0 00 —.mlom 0 0 £0E fakwle}
M 1 %0 00 %9 19'0%T 15°0¥T %0 {00 %0 0'0 06IT B-H |0 .m..m|- ov
% 39¥sN ovsn % 39vsn % 3I9vsn % 39vsn % 39vsn a9vsn % 3Iovsn % ovsn Md THEYIIVAY [ T18VIIVAY Md ANIWITUINT  |4OLDVHINGD
39¥SN IVIOL TIdS ONIUNG Md SN14HNS Md Q3401s ANIWITLINI wioL TS ONIENG Md SMdUNS Mg m.uﬂo‘_h Wi0L HALYM qQ3ayoLs
$3¥3IANIAA SMdUNS
AN3S3¥d OL TIHdV HLNOW SIHL
S3HIANIG “THwIN-B4V] M3IVAA TIEVIVAY
vZ0zZ ‘Wdv
uoday suonesado Ajyauow - 1afoid zado - € auoz
19111513 131eM pue |0a3u0) poold A3uno) odsiqQ sinT ues




"Jfejures payipaid moj 4o sypuow Buunp ydeig uley o yym uoialol afeiols (1eaur) ayy mojaq fley fiim ydean uopaalord sBeiols (aneauca) ayy "(adeys ut aaeouoa} uoisssasBas jeiwoud|od e uo paseq st japojy uondalosq afeiolg ay
‘pareInies s [10s 3y} uaym uoseas Aures ay) 3uinp ueyy sypuow Aip 3u3 Bujinp mojuy sse| 2npoid [jim SWIISUIRY “[APOW Y} 03Ul PAIOIIE} PUE SUDIIPUCE [10S JUBP3IZIUE AQ PAIISLE S| MOJjU
w0y 1ayreamaue.Buo) woij paufeiqo jjejuies paiipaid sy} uo Juapuadap S| :mojjuj papipal,
satianyjap Ajyiuow aBesaae 4z07-0107 uo paseq si :adesy) Auad
$aseajoy weansumoq + adesp Aouady = mojang

MojING - moyju) + aBelos JuaLing = aBelojg Jionsasal

o
<
(=]

00°s

0007

00°9T

00’0z

00'sz

NOILO3IOYd IDVHOLS HIOAYISIY Z3dO1

1930}
Lo i = [ = B =
T ELELE2IJ2 L L L L NEQ QO QYO UL e e QYoYU & @9 e NE Q2 Q9 93
S588s8 s8Rl prpgprdgegsegdseggegdgesgggdggg
Mo NN N NN N NN NN NMNNNRBMNNGNNNNNNNNNS B NN RN NN NN NN NN NN NN
O O 0O O O 0O 0O O 0 OO0 O O O 0o 0 0 0 o 6 oo o o o O O O O O O 0O OO0 © O 0 O O o 0 o
N NN NN DN NN RN N NN RN NN O RN NN NRND D D DR N NN N NN NN N RN NN R NN
L e B ¥ O ¥ B ¥ ¥ ¥ T ¥ ¥ € & N N S e N e N AW W W W W W W W W WW W NNNN NN N
o q L - — L pr—h I — 4 - ot S S ; : - : — = 0
i ¥ | | oc o oToseo 680680 | | <fo o [
L8E0 _ L0 L : ivo 1290
L0 . _ AY ‘ €T
€Tl 860 . L
‘ ; 07 90e .Nv.
o'z i oz’ " ‘16T e0T
Q8T 8g'c 847
- ] — e} od'e L. — | oooot
0% . Vedo9Tv
] ] 3 65
0r'9 [43°]
R
N [ei2]
]
>
=
95’11 L
——— - B = —trrer—— - 0000€
—=c— B - — - 0000%
_ -~ - — = ————F 0000§
V00007 == == {uiey oN) dS (s1y31y a8eu0)s) J21e M B|qE|IEAY
E (1eNIY) |9AD] JIOAIDSDY s (dS) uonasloay 98101S e uonendiald paidipsld mmmm uonendpalid |enyoy Il |
= = = = 00009




J COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

R Department of Public Works
John Diodati, Director

COUNTY

May 7, 2024

MEMORANDUM
TO: Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory Committee
FROM: Megan Schotborgh, Accountant

SUBJECT: Flood Control Zone 3, Third Quarter Budget Status, Fiscal Year 2023-24

Recommendation

The item to be received and filed.

Summary

Attached please find a comparison of the budget to actual expenses for the third quarter of
fiscal year 2023-24. The $8.5M budget is broken into three categories: Routine Operations &
Maintenance, Non-Routine Operations & Maintenance, and Capital Outlay. At the end of the
third quarter, 56% of the total annual budget had been expended.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q3 Available Expended
8,514,244 4,751,085 3,763,159 56%

Routine O&M: This category has a budget of $4.8M dollars. At the end of the third quarter,
81% of the annual budget has been expended, resulting in approximately $930k available for
the remainder of the year. Expenses in this category are slightly above target with budgeted

levels.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q3 Available Expended
4,896,194 3,959,936 936,258 81%

County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P)805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229

County of San Luis Obispo Department of Public Works

pwd@co.slo.ca.us | slocounty.ca.gov




Non-Routine O&M: This category has a budget of approximately $1.58M. At the end of the
third quarter, 19% of the annual budget had been expended, resulting in an available balance
of roughly $1.28M for the remainder of the year. Most of the items in this category have had
budget carried forward from the prior year to continue work on them.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q3 Available Expended
1,586,928 297,125 1,289,803 19%

Capital Outlay: This category has a budget of $2.03M. At the end of the third quarter,
expenses were 24% of the annual budget, resulting in approximately $1.5M available for the
remainder of the year. The unspent budget from the prior year has been carried forward for
several projects and accounts for the majority of this category’s budget.

Total Expenses Balance % of Budget
Budget through Q3 Available Expended
2,031,122 494,024 1,537,098 24%

Other Agency Involvement/Impact

The agencies involved: City of Arroyo Grande, City of Grover Beach, City of Pismo Beach,
Oceano Community Services District, and County Service Area 12. Subcontractors of CSA 12
include Port San Luis Harbor District and Avila Beach Community Services District.

Financial Consideration

All agencies have been billed for their 1%t installment payments for the fiscal year 2024/25.

County of San Luis Obispo Department of Public Works
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229
pwd@co.slo.ca.us | slocounty.ca.gov



Zone 3 Budget Status
3rd Quarter FY23/24

Routine Operation and Maintenance
5,250,000 —
5,000,000 — g
4,750,000 :
4,500,000 — —
4,250,000 4
4,000,000 . < B
3,750,000 +——— /4_7
3,500,000 |
H ’ r
P 3,250,000 // L -
-~ 3,000,000 A~ ‘
E 2,750,000 7 | | —®—Budgeted —— Actual
© 2,500,000 - — ///r l
= 2,250,000
o 2,000,000 Vo — —
Q 3 ] /
1,750,000 //
1,500,000 £
1,250,000 |- /
| 1,000,000 //
750,000 —
500,000
250,000 ¥ — ——
0 & : : :
0 1 2 3 4
Quarter
Total Exp as | Total Balance
O&M Routine Category Total Budget | 1stQuarter | 2nd Quarter | 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarter Total % of Budget Avai
Labor Hours 24,078 6,045 3,606 5,869 - 15,520 64%
Chemicals - Water Treatiment Plant $ 496,798 | § 177,760 | $ 112574 | $ 123813 | § - $ 414147 83% $ 82,651
Water Quality Testing - Treatment Plant 185,882 15,768 10,912 11,013 - 37,693 0% 148,189
Electricity - Water Treatment Piant 382,453 122,473 81,019 48,974 - 250,466 65% 131,987
AR Other Costs - Water Treatiment Piant 2,075,298 496,453 537,052 432,161 - 1,465,665 1% 609,633
Terminat 117,040 62,965 59,739 29,112 - 151,816 130% {34,776}
Main Dam 281,009 158,574 39,383 42,753 240,710 86% 40,299
Other 1357714 278,926 i 550,759 " 569,754 1,399,439 103% {41,725)
Expenses 1,312,918 1,391,438 1,255,580 3,959,936 B1% 936,258
| Budget 4,896,194 1,224,049 1,224,049 1,224,049 1,224,049 4,896,198
Variance (overjfunder (88,870), {167,390} (31,532) 1,224,049 836,258
% Variance % -14% -3% 100%)




Zone 3 Budget Status
3rd Quarter FY23/24

Non-Routine Operation and Maintenance
1,700,000 +— — |
1,600,000 +— — A
1,500,000 P
1,400,000 .
1,300,000 //
1,200,000 - —_— /,-
— 1,100,000 — o —
&\ 1,000,000 :
7)) 900.000 / —#—Budgeted —e— Actual |
1 ’ =
KT 800,000 - |
o 700,000 —
= 600,000 =
500,000
400,000 e
300,000 A
200,000 —=
P4
100,000 ,////
O | | I |
Quarter
Total Exp as | Total Balance
O&M Non Routine Category Total Budget | 1stQuarter | 2nd Quarter | 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarter Total % of Budget Avail |
|Lopez Water Rights /HCP $ 437811 | $ 5251 $ 105,773 | $ 28,952 | $ $ 139,976 3% $ 297,835
Cathodic Protection Maint - $ - = - $ - 0% $ .
Contribution to 1SFiNew Equtip 110,931 | § - 5019 26 $ 5,045 $ 105,886
Geotech Test/Seismic Alt Study Terminal Dam 168,738 54,181 2157 37,928 104,276 62% 64,462
Safety Upgrades to WTP - - - - - 0% -
Replace Ohsolete Hach Turbidimeters - 0%
Water Treatment Alternatives Study - - % -
Risk Assessment Fauit Zone Left Abutment - - - 0% -
Cloud Seeding Program 375,495 - % 375,495
Domestic Tank Repair - - : - % .
Spilway Physical investigation 403,953 45,914 1,914 47,828 12% 356,125
Contr to FC General AG Creek Subbasin - 0% -
552TEMPO3 Replace Stem Wall Sludge Bed 2 90,600 - 100% 90,000
Expenses 69,432 158,873 68,820 297,125 19% 1,289,863
Budget 1,586,928 396,732 396,732 396,732 396,732 1,586,928
Variance (overjfunder 327,300 237,859 327,912 396,732 1,289,803
% Variance 82% 60% 83% 100%




Zone 3 Budget Status
3rd Quarter FY23/24

Capital Outlay

2,200,000 - —
2,100,000 ;
2,000,000 »
1,900,000
1,800,000 v
1,700,000
1,600,000 7
1,500,000 A
—_ 1,400,000 y,
€ 1,300,000
» 1,200,000 =
© 1,100,000 _/’ —#- Budgeted —+— Actual
% 1,000,000
A 900,000 7~
800,000 =
700,000 7
600,000 v
500,000 — -
400,000 - - — //
300,000 - —#
200,000 +——“——— —
100,000 —
0 / b i ] ] !
0 1 2 3 4
Quarter
O Pr Total Budget | 1stQuarter | 2nd Quarter | 3rd Quarter | 4th Quarter Total % ol;.ud_nel Avait
improved Boat Access at Term Res $ . $ $ - $ - $ - $ -
Fireflow Tank Repair 379,674 - 475 65,957 66,432 1% 313,242
Cathodic Protection Units 1-3 480415 417 433 125,933 126,783 26% 353,632
Dump Traier o . - - - 0% -
ATV, Polaris %
New Water Treatment Barge - 0% -
Upgrade EQ Pump 17,623 - - - - 0% 17,623
Carbon Dioxide Injection System 23,316 653 57,318 12,072 70,044 300% {46,728)
'WTP-Membrance Fifter Modules (2 Racks) 610,094 - - - - % 610,094
Chemicat Tank Replacement 520,000 58,778 171,987 230,765 44% 289,235
Expenses 1,070 117,005 375,949 484,024 24% 1,537,098
Budget 2,031,122 507,781 507,781 507,781 507,781 2,031,122
Variance {overjunder 506,711 390,776 131,832 507,781 1,537,098
% Variance 100% ™ 26% 100%




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
Nola Engelskirger, PE, Water Utilities Division Manager

May 8, 2024

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

Fireflow Tank Replacement
o Final Design Plans are in for review
o Budget ~$800,000

Membrane Module Replacement
o 2 racks more racks have been replaced and are operational
o Budget ~$600,000

Spillway Assessment and Investigation (No Change)
o Submitting work plan for Alteration Application approval
o Will schedule work once approved
o Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000

Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam
(No Change)

o DSOD approved testing data

o GElis working on Geotechnical Engineering Report

o Budget ~$500,000

Cathodic Protection Repair Project (No Change)
o Construction complete, performing startup and testing
o Budget ~$449,933

Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation (No Change)
o Approving contract for repairs, tentative start date June 1*t
o ~$50,000 per initial quote

DAF Building Repairs (No Change)
o DAF building has rust damage in multiple girders and roll up doors
o Rafters support safety tether for maintenance of DAF equipment
o ~$95,000




ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Completed Projects
e Chemical Tank Replacement

e Spillway Flipbucket Repair (FEMA)
e Bathymetric Study
¢ CO2 Injection System



2023-2024 End of Water Year Stored Project Water [AF]

Entitlement 4,530.00
Used Entitlement 1,997.40
Unused Entitlement 2,532.60
Stored Project Water 2,532.60
2023-2024 Surplus Water Generated [AF]

Max Downstream Releases 4,200.00
WY Downstream Releases 3,483.05
Surplus Water Generated 716.95

2023-2024 END OF WATER YEAR STORED PW AND SURPLUS WATER REPORT

ENTITLEMENT USED STORED PW SURPLUS SURPLUS

CONTRACTOR [AF] ENTITLEMENT % [AF] WATER [AF] | WATER COST
Arroyo Grande 2290 1158.9 51% 1131.10 362.43 | S 29,810.14
Oceano CSD 303 261.24 7% 41.76 4796 |S 3,944.31
Grover Beach 800 465.76 18% 334.24 126.61 | S 10,414.02
Pismo Beach 892 62.55 20% 829.45 141,17 [ $ 11,611.63
CSA 12 245 48.95 5% 196.05 3878 |S 3,189.29
San Miguelito N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
TOTAL 4530 1997.40 100% 2532.60 716.95| § 58,969.40




V1.

Vil

VL.

ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

AGENDA
Thursday, May 16, 2024 10:30 A.M.

City of Pismo Beach Council Chambers
760 Mattie Rd., Pismo Beach, CA 93449

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT
This is also an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items that

are not on the Agenda

. MEETING MINUTES

A. March 21, 2024 Meeting — Attachment 1
OPERATIONS REPORT
A. Water Plant Operations, Reservoir Storage, Downstream Releases - Verbal Update

B. Projected Reservoir Levels — Attachment 2
C. March and April Monthly Operations Report — Attachment 3

INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Present 3w Quarter FY 2023/24 Budget Status— Attachment 4

CAPITAL PROJECTS UPDATE
A. Bi-Monthly Update — Attachment 5

ACTION ITEMS (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required)
A. Declare Surplus Water — Attachment 6

ACTION ITEMS (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required)
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Next Regular Meeting is Scheduled for
July 18, 2024 at 10:30 AM at Oceano Community Services District
Agendas accessible online at www.slocounty.ca.gov/pw/zone3




SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ZONE 3 ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
THURSDAY MARCH 21, 2024

I. Call to Order and Roll Call -- The Zone 3 Advisory Committee Meeting was called to
order at 10:30 AM at the City of Arroyo Grande by Kristen Barneich. County Public Works
Utilities Division Senior Engineer and Secretary to the Advisory Committee, David Spiegel,
called roll. Quorum was present. Members in attendance were:

o Kristen Barneich City of Arroyo Grande

¢ Daniel Rushing, City of Grover Beach

¢ Marcia Guthrie, City of Pismo Beach

o Shirley Gibson, Oceano Community Services District
¢ Brad Hagemann; Community Services District 12

¢ Ron Reilly, Member at Large Delegate

ll. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the
Committee on items that are not on the Agenda. .
David Swift presented “Lopez Analysis” please see attached addendum.
Kristen Barneich asked that David Spiegle share the “Lopez Analysis” with the TAC
members at the next meeting or electronically.” Kristen Barneich asks, “Mr. Swift are you
attending the Central Coast Blue meetings?” Mr. David Swift responds “Yes | have and
that is actually what triggered me to look into this.
Brad Hagemann “Thank you for the data and your analysis regarding the downstream
release.
David Spiegle “l can comment “The HCP is in progress, but nothing to share just yet. It will
be looking at an adaptive management strategy as far as the downstream release. As
soon as | have information | will share with the TAC and AC, just not quite there yet.
Kristen Barneich “| would imagine the farmers would have some input regarding the
downstream releases because those effects them” David Speigle responds “They do,
typically the way we've operated the downstream releases is that we send out a
spreadsheet to the farmers and get their feedback and compare to historical use.

Public Comment Closed

Il. Approval of Meeting Minutes
A. November 16, 2023 (Attachment 1 of the Agenda Packet) - Member Ron

Reily motioned to approve, Second by Member Daniel Rushing. Roll call
vote. ; Motion passed.

IV. Operations Report
A. Water Plant Operations, Reservoir Storage, Downstream Releases — The

Plant is currently off-line due to the chemical tank replacement; State Water was
3.9 million gallons per day (MGD); downstream release was 2.3 million gallons
per day (MGD), Lopez Lake elevation was 522.75 feet; storage 49,526.6 acre-

Page 1 of 3



feet (AF), which is 103% capacity; rainfall to date is 21.33 and the Spillway is
21.2 CFS.
i. Kristen Barneich asks, “How is it above 100% full?” David Spiegle
replies “The spillway crest is considered 100% full and anything going
over that makes it go above that and the spillway is currently at 21.2
CFS
B. Projected Reservoir Levels (Attachment 2 of the Agenda Packet) — Review of
the Lopez Reservoir Storage Projection Chart. David Spiegel states that the chart
is always a month behind.
C. January and February Monthly Operations Report (Attachment 3 of the
Agenda Packet) — Review of the monthly operations reports with the Committee.
No questions or comments.

No public comment was given.

V. Information Items
A. Present 2" Quarter FY 2022/23 Budget Status (Attachment 4 of the
Agenda Packet)
i. The annual budget was $8.5 million dollars, 36% expended.
ii. Routine O&M budget of $4.8 million dollars, 55% expended. Tracking well
ii. Non-Routine O&M budget approximately $1.58 million dollars, with 14%
expended,. Tracking low we should see the graph start to catch up as
soon as some of the projects wrap up. Cloud seeding is holding the graph
low since we are not going to use it.
iv. Capital Outlay budget of $2.03 million dollars, with 6% expended.
Tracking low due to trying to build up funds for the Fireflow project. There
is a possibility of ARPA funds, but we will not know until July. The
Cathodic protection project is almost fully complete, and we will start
writing checks for the budgeted $480,000.
Brad Hagemann asks, “What are ARPA funds?” David Spiegle replies,
“The American Rescue Plan Act” It is a use it or lose it fund.
VI. Capital Projects Update
A. Bimonthly Update (Attachment 5 of the Agenda Packet)

¢ Fireflow Tank Replacement
o Geotech work has been completed
o Working on 90% design plans
o We will know in June or July if we have ARPA funds or if we need additional

funding.

Page 2 of 3



o Budget~ $800,000

Membrane Module Replacement (No change)
o Postponed delivery due to work currently happening at the plant.
o Budget ~$600,000

Spill Way Assessment and Investigation
o Finalized with DSOD
o Will start scheduling work once finalized with DSOD
o Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000

Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir
Dam (No Change)

o DSOD approved testing data.

o GEl is working on Geotechnical Engineering Report

o Budget ~$500,000

Cathodic Protection Repair Project
o Construction work is complete
o JDH will be doing startup and testing in the coming weeks
o Budget ~$449,933

Chemical Tank Replacement
o In Construction
o To be completed March 28", 2024
o Budget ~$350,000

Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation
o Getting additional quotes
o Have a plan in place for the repair.
o ~$50,000 per initial quote

DAF Building Repairs (No Change)

o DAF building has rust damage in multiple girders and roll up doors.

o Rafters support safety tether for maintenance of DAF equipment

o ~$95,000
Kristen Barneich asks, “What does DAF stand for” Davids Spiegle states,
“Dissolved Air Flotation” We float all the “junk” out of the water and scrape it
off. Kristen Barneich “So it goes into a building?” David Spiegle replies The
DAF unit is inside the building. The building stays very wet so we are
looking for different options to fix it properly and not just put a band aid on it.
Kristen Barneich “How old is the building?” David Spiegle “The Building was
built in 2008.
Daniel Rushing asks Where are we at in the assessment of the sediment at
the lake?” David Spiegle responds “That is part of the Bathymetric Study
that was just completed. | believe the sediment at the lake was very low.
David will share the study with The AC committee when it is complete.

Public Comment: Debbie Peterson (Grover Beach) | have one question,
| believe no current cost benefit studies of raising the spillway and so not
necessarily asking for an answer to the question but have there been any
cost benefits survey’s since 2016.

David Spiegle You are correct there hasn’t been any look at it since the
study Debbie mentioned.

Page 3 of 3



Public Comment Closed

VII. Action Items (No Subsequent Board of Supervisors Action Required)
A. None

VIIl. Action Items (Board of Supervisors Action is Subsequently Required)

A. Fiscal Year 2024/25 Budget Endorsement
The only change was in the contractors’ reserves in the Capital Outlay. It was
brought up at the TAC meeting to free up $250,000. We won't bill you right now, but
we want our reserves replenished. Once the budget is wrapped up, we would take
money from the cloud seeding project and put it back in reserves. David Spiegle
asks, “| heard CCB has been paused, so | need to know if you still want to go down
this path?” Kristen Barneich states, “l want to go back to the change, | haven’t heard
anything different from my City manager” CCB is being paused. Marcia Guthrie “| am
usually contacted prior to this meeting with any questions, and | wasn’t so I'm
assuming the City of Pismo Beach is onboard. Daniel Rushing states “| would Echo
that statement.
Member Marcia Guthrie motioned to approve, Second by Member Brad
Hagemann. Roll call vote.; Motion passed.
Public Comment Opened and Closed

IX. Future Agenda Items
o Update from TAC Regarding David Swift “Lopez Analysis”
o Tesla Batteries.
o PFAS in our Water; David Spiegle replied that the state mostly mandated ground water
not the reservoir. PFAS Polyfluorinated Substances

X. Committee Member Comments
Kristen Barneich “l would like to say | really appreciate Mr. Swifts “Lopez Analysis.”

Meeting Adjourned at 11:11AM by Kristen Barneich; next regular meeting is scheduled for
May 16, 2024 at City of Pismo Beach Council Chambers

Respectfully Submitted,

Darla Budge
County of San Luis Obispo Public Works Department

Page 4 of 3



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FEB.1997

SUBJECT: May 2024 Operations and Maintenance Report

Compliance
There were no reportable compliance issues for April 2024. The monthly Self-Monitoring Report and

associated data tables and graphs are provided as an attachment to this report.

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Staff is continuing to work with Pro3 Automation as they upgrade the District’s SCADA system. Pro3
is installing new radios and antennas this week at the WWTP, First St Lift Station and the Water Tank
Site. They anticipate having the project completed and fully operational by the end of June.

Operations staff completed the Quarterly pump and motor maintenance and inspections. All pumps
and motors are in good working condition.

Staff has identified a separate chronic issue on the MBR with the sodium hypochlorite chemical pump
fittings. The MBR manufacturer used fittings that do not stand up well to sodium hypochlorite. Staff
will replace all connections in the coming month to prevent future leaks.

Wastewater Collection System

Staff has postponed the scheduled wastewater collection system “hot spot” and lift station cleaning due
to contractor’s Vactor breaking down. We are currently trying to source a different contractor in case
the Vactor is down for an extended period. “Hot spots” are areas in the collection system that have the
potential to accumulate material that may impede the wastewater flow and could lead to a sanitary
sewer overflow. We will create an internal map of hot spots to further strengthen the collections
system program and document the hot spots as part of our Sanitary Sewer Management Plan (SSMP).

Water System

Brenntag supplied the District with its first bulk delivery of sodium hypochlorite. The fill cost $525
for 175 gallons. That’s the same cost as 40 gallons at the local pool supply store we had been using.
Staff has used 40 gallons between the MBR and the drinking water system since the delivery, so the
bulk tank setup has already paid for itself. Brenntag provided the tank at no cost to the District. We
expect that moving to the bulk sodium hypochlorite system will translate to an annual savings of

approximately $3,000.



California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0026

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment WDID 3 400101001
e e Facility Month: APRIL 2024
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Weekly Woeekly Weekly Weekly Monthly
. ag |t TSy | o owe | Sjie | EMeemt | ot | i | S
ate Total Max (gpm) (apm) chc?ftaI cFlai;:al :hh:lnel o R B ke i (Grar:)ase
oliform oliform esidua
1 0.0650808 133 42 <1.8 <1.8 0.05 4/4/24 74 <5.0 290 330
2 0.058215 136 40 0.00 4111124 <4.0 <5.0 280 260 <6.0
3 0.058980 147 4 0.00 417124 <4.0 <5.0 210 150
4 0.052262 101 36 1.8 <1.8 0.02 4/25/24 <4.0 <6.0 370 240
[ 0.060463 107 42 0.00
6 0.063695 104 44 0.00 Min <4.0 <5.0 210 150 <5.0
7 0.057848 104 40 0.00 Mean <4.0 <5.0 287.8 2425 <5.0
8 0.046664 87 32 <1.8 <1.8 0.00 Max 71 <5.0 370 330 <5.0
9 0.040200 Al 28 0.00 BOD Removal: 100.0% TSS Removal: 100.0%
10 0.038411 69 26 0.02 Effiuent Monitoring
1" 0.043047 79 30 0.03 Weekly Woekly Weekly Weekly
Date Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
12 0.046305 77 32 <1.8 <1.8 0.00 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) {Grab)
13 0.058852 119 41 0.023 414124 <0.1 1.5 7.03 67
14 0.069302 118 43 0.01 4111124 <0.1 0.65 7.46 68
1§ 0.048319 76 33 2.0 <1.8 0.00 417124 <0.1 0.40 7.46 67
16 0.033240 4 23 0.00 4/25/24 <0.1 1.0 7.66 68
17 0.033086 72 23 <1.8 <1.8 0.00
18 0.030377 58 21 0.00 Min <0.1 0.40 7.03 67
18 0.034508 79 24 0.00 Mean <0.1 0.39 7.40 67.5
20 0.045903 108 32 0.00 Max <0.1 1.5 7.66 68
21 0.041639 107 29 0.00
22 0.027479 67 19 <1.8 <18 0.00 Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal
23 0.033181 73 23 0.00 Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
24 0.035520 70 24 0.00 N/A N/A 4j2124 4,500
25 0.036863 73 25 <1.8 <1.8 0.02 4/16/24 4,500
26 0.039652 85 27 0.02
27 0.056425 112 39 0.00 Effiuent Limits
28 0.053862 102 37 0.00 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg Daily Max
23 0.040299 74 28 0.00 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
30 0.036983 73 32 0.01 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
31 QOil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
Min 0.027479 57 19 <1.8 <1.8 0.00 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Mean | 0.046082 91.4 32.0 <1.8 <1.8 0.01 7 Sample Median: 23
Max | 0.069302 147 48 2.0 <1.8 0.05 Total Coliform 1':: :"L More than once in 30 days: 240
Total 1.3824587 Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Chiorine Residual mgiL 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
I certify under penalty of perury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the Settleable Solids mb/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge
Order for this facility. BOD/TSS Removal % 275% sas e

SIGNATURE:

DATE:

PRINTED NAME:

TITLE:




DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

California Regional Water Avila Beach CSD ORDER R3-2017-0025
Quality Control Board, NPDES CA0047830
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment WDID 3 400101004
Monthly report due last day of following month Fac i I ity Month: APRIL 2024

Annual report due January 30

Warranty Monitorin
MBR MBR MBR
Parameter (mg/L) Influent Aeration Effluent
(24HC) {(grab) (24HC)
Date 41412024 41412024 474/2024
BOD {mg/L) 95 - <4.0
Total Suspended Solids (mgiL) 58 €,300 <5.0
Volatlle Suspended Solids {mg/l) - 5,600 e
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen (mg/L) 49 - <0.60
Total Nitrogen (mg/L) - - 18
Nitrate as N {(mg/L) - — 18
Nitrite as N {mg/L) - —_ <0.40
Ammonia {mg/L) 33 — --
Total Phosphorus 8.3 - 9.4
Total Alkalinity 260 — 88
Oll and Grease 1 — —

The warranty sampling resufts attached are required by the manufacturer for the first year of operation of the WWTP. Avila Beach CSD
staff may elect to continue monthly process sampling beyond this requirement to monitor plant performance. Avila Beach CSD staff
may also conduct additional process monitoring on an as-needed and discretionary basis.



GALLONS PER DAY

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000 —

10,000

ABCSD AVERAGE DAILY WWTP EFFLUENT FLOW
(2021 - 2024)

[ m2021 ®=2022 2023 ®m2024 |

JAN

FEB

MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP ocT

MONTH

NOV

DEC




GALLONS PER MONTH

ABCSD MONTHLY TOTAL WWTP EFFLUENT FLOW
(2021 - 2024)

| ®m2021 =2022 w2023 w2024 |

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC

MONTH




GALLONS

450,000

400,000

350,000

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

0

PORT SAN LUIS MONTHLY TOTAL FLOW
(2021 - 2024)

[ =2021 w2022 ~2023 w2024 |

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP oCcT NOV DEC

MONTH




mg/L

100

400

ABCSD MONTHLY AVERAGE INFLUENT BOD
(2021 - 2024)

2023

| w2021 w2022
600

== 2024  ——WWTP Design |

500

300
200
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC

JuL

MONTH




ABCSD MONTHLY AVERAGE EFFLUENT BOD
(2021 - 2024)
| . 2021 w2022 e 2023 e 2024  ===30 Day Average Limit |
50
45
40
=
)
£
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG o SEP ocT NOV
MONTH
Note: Non Detect (ND) values are represented on the graph at their reporting limit.




GALLONS

ABCSD MONTHLY WATER PURCHASED FROM LOPEZ
(2021 - 2024)

| m2021 ®2022 2023 m2024 |

1

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP oCcT NOV DEC

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000




GALLONS

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

ABCSD MONTHLY WATER SOLD
(2021 - 2024)

[w2021 w2022 #2023 w2024 |

JAN

FEB

MAR

JUN JUL AUG

MONTH

APR MAY

SEP

ocT

NOV

DEC




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Consider Adoption of the FY 2024-25 Annual Budget including: Resolutions
No.’s 2024-05, a Resolution for Determination of Appropriation Limitation for
the FY 2024-25 and Resolution No. 2024-06 Adopting the FY 2024-25
Budget.

Recommendation:

1. Receive Staff Report and Board Comment on the Proposed FY 2024/25
Budget
Open Public Hearing and Receive any Public Comment
Close the Public Hearing
Consider any further changes to the proposed budget
Adopt as Final, the Proposed Budget for FY 2024-25, by adopting Resolution
Nos. 2024-05 and 2024-06, or if necessary, continue this item to a date certain
for further consideration.

hle W

Discussion/Background:

Each year the District prepares and adopts an operating and capital projects budget for the
coming Fiscal Year. The budget preparation process typically includes any adjustments to
the water and/or sewer fee schedules. In late 2019 the Board retained a consultant to prepare
a Cost of Services and Rate Study. In May 2020, the Board concluded the Prop 218 Hearing
process and adopted a 5-year rate schedule included a maximum 3% increase in both water
and wastewater revenues each year. FY 2024/25 is the last year of the Rate Study.

Staff presented the FY 2024/25 Preliminary Budget to the Board at the April 9, 2024, Board
meeting. The Board reviewed the estimated FY 2023/24 year-end revenues and expenses;
the projected FY 2024/25 revenues and expenses; and the proposed FY 2024/25 Capital
Improvement Program.

The Board reviewed the Preliminary Budget and provided an opportunity for public
comment at the April 9, 2024, Board meeting. After careful consideration and discussion,
the Board directed staff to prepare the Draft Final FY 2024/25 Budget with no water or sewer
rate increases. The Board directed staff to schedule a Public Hearing Notice for
consideration of the Draft Final FY 2024/25 budget for the May 21%, 2024, Board meeting.



Attached is the Draft Final FY 2024/25 Budget for the Board’s review and approval. The
Draft Final budget anticipates:

- No rate increases for both the Water and Sewer rates

- 4% increase in county tax revenue;

- Increase in interest revenue to $150,000;

- Little or no Connection Fee revenue;

- Atleast a $75,000 reduction in O & M expenses

- 10% increase in utility expenses and 5% — 8% increase in other O&M expenses;
- Cal Fire Annual Contract to remain at approximately $225,000.

The Capital Improvement Program budget anticipates:

Wastewater

- The annual WWTP project loan payment of approximately $206,000. The Harbor
District will reimburse the CSD for 33% of the loan payment (approximately $68,000
per year).;

- Work on the sewage collection system to minimize/eliminate Inflow and Infiltration;

- Completion of the SCADA upgrade project;
Total estimated cost: $435,000

Water

- Completion of the water meter replacement project;

- Inspection, repair, and re-coating Water Tank #1
Total estimated cost: $425,000

Administration
- A project to repair the fascia and paint the exterior of the District Admin building

(carry-over project from FY 23/24).
Total estimated cost: $35,000

Following the Board’s review of the staff report and any staff comments on the Final Draft
Budget, the Board should: receive any public comment, close the Public Hearing, consider
any changes to the Draft Budget; and then consider adoption of Resolution No. 2024-05,
(which increases the District’s Appropriation Limitations) and Resolution No. 2024-06
which formally adopts the FY 2024/25 District Budget.

Attachments:

1. Resolution No. 2024-05
2. Resolution No. 2024-06
3. Final Draft of the FY 2024-25 Budget



Avila Beach Community Services District

FINAL

2024/25 Fiscal Year Budget
Presented to the Board of Directors
May 21, 2024

Peter Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowitz

Proposed by:

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/District Engineer



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Fund Balances



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Cash Account Balances
Estimated FY 2023/24 Ending Balances

General Checking -
Five Star Approx Ending Balance 06/30/24 $ 750,000
Pacific Premier Approx Ending Balance 06/30/24 $ 200,000
Money Market ~ Approx Ending Balance 06/30/24 $ 200,000
LAIF - Account Balance
Beginning Balance 06/30/23 $ 3,956,000
Transfer In/Out $ 0.00
Interest earned $ 148,000
LAIF Approx Ending Balance 06/30/24 $ 4,104,000
Reserve Account Balances
Water
Operating Reserve $ 425,000
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 275,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 125,000
Rate Stabilization $ 100,000
Total Water $ 925,000
Wastewater
Operating Reserve $ 525,000
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 1,500,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 225,000
Rate Stabilization $ 100,000
Total Wastewater $ 2,350,000
Unallocated General Reserves $ 829,000
Total Approx Ending Cash Balance 06/30/24 $ 5,254,000




Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-2S Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



000't 0 0 0 000y 0 weiboid asesus @ |10 Ied - 6259
000'68 0 000 000°CL 00002 000't aaueuajutely g sneday dinbg . 9Zg9
00s‘8 0 0 000°S 00S'e 0 Buueauibuz - gL59
00001 0 0 000y 0009 0 sjJed asedg [eanl) - 0159
00062 0 0 000'sZ 00005 0 4Bu3 Jo1s1Qg 20qeT] J9B1JUOY - 2059
000'09 000'S 0 0 0 000'GS WO JoqeT joenuo) - 9059
000'v9 0 00001 000'0S 000'¥ W ® O JoqeT 19e1U0Y) - G059
000'Lt 0 0 0002 000'St 0 s[eaiwsyd - €059
000'S 0 0 0 0 000G 3)iIS 99M - 0419
0002 0 0 0 000°L 000°L [oAeIL B [8Nd - G919
0052 0 0 0 0 00S'C Bujuresy - 0919
0 0 0 0 0 Juay - 6519
005'6 00S'6 0 0 0 0 aouejsissy ajey - 0519
000'L 0 0 000'L S921J0N Jlland - S¥19
000'6 0 0 000} 000°L 000'2 ebejsod @ saljddng 8910 - 0¥19
00022 000'S 0 0002 000°S 000'S1 lebe - Ge19
000°2 000°L 0 0 0 0009 s994 004V - 019
00S°L1L 0 0 000°L 00S 000°0L suonduosqgng @ senq - 0Z19
00021 000°L 0 0 0 000'LL }pny Bununodoy . ¢oL9
000°ze 000 0 0 0 000°‘0€ Bununoday - ZoL9
009°L 0 0 0 0 009°L OSIN g Ulwpy ||oihed - 082S
005°Z 0 0 0 0 00s‘2 aoueunsu| dwoy oM - 0925
000°G1 0 0 0 0 000Gl sy syY3adied - 9525
000°Z1 0 0 0 0 000°ZL Ayey sy3died - vses
000°GS 0 0 0 0 000'GS aoueInsu| yj|esHy - Zyzs
000°L 0 0 0 0 000} saxe] ||oJhed . 0£ZS
000°c8L 000°c 0 0 0 000081 sefiepp ssou9 - 0L2S
0052 005°.L gil s@94 99 YouoN - 00LS

asuadxg

005°G00°2 000°0¢ 000'91L 000°0SS _ .000°0S9 005°6S2 awoou| jejo
000°G2ZL 0 0 0 0 000°'sZL awoou| 3saiau] - 009%
0 0 0 0 0 0 awoou| asiiy - 00LY
000°L0L 0 000°L 0 000001 0 juswesinquiisy I @ O JogdeH - S0P
000058 0 000°S1L 000°'08 000'GZ1 000'0€9 saxe] Ajuno) - 0o
005t 0 0 0 0 00S'y 994 oslysuel sduejnquy - 0ZoY
000°‘0E 000°‘0g 994 aSIYdueI{ M S - ZLOV
000'G68 0 000’0/t 000'GZY¥ 0 anuaAay Bunesado - 0L0Y

awodu|

0m:waxm\w_.=oo:_ Em:_v._O
lejol 9)SeMm PIIOS  Siyblyjeans  Jelepmy Adejues uan/uiwpy paulquog
$20Z ‘1T Aepl

SZ/¥T0T JeaA jedsid
[eul4 - 1B} poUIqWOD
196png asueuajuiely suonesado
JoUISIQ S8dIIeS Aunwiwo) yoeeg ey



00v'0S 00S'€ 00S 00S'GE  000'GH 006'G9
001'GG8°L
000°06} 0 0 0000F  000°0GL 0
001°G99°L 00S'9Z 00S'GL 00S'v.¥ _ 000'SSY 009'€69
000522
009'9€'L 00S'9Z 00S'GL 00S‘7L¥_ 000'GSY 009'89Y
000°t 0 0 000} 0 0
000'G0Z 0 0 000°60Z 0 0
000'GZL 0 0 000'SZ1 0
00S°€
000'€6 0 0052} 000°€ 000G 0052
00S'8 0 0 0 00S'S 000'€
000'0€ 0 0 000'0€
000'€ 0 0 000°L 000'Z 0
00S°1 0 0 00S 000'L 0
0000} 000'04
0002 0 0 000'Z 000'G
000'1 0 0 000°L 0 0
000'2Z 0 0 000°G 000'Z} 0
000'6 0 0 000°€ 000'9 0
000'C 0 0 000'Z 0 0
000'G 0 0 0 0 000'G
0002 0 0 000'2 000'SS 0
000'9€ 0 0 0007k  000°Ct 000°Z4
0002 0 0 000'Z
lelo1 3)SEM PIIOS  SIybijeans  18leM Aiejues us/uiwpy
$20Z 12 Aely

ST/IPZOT Jed) jeosid

jeuld - [lejeQ pauiquo)
19Bpng aoueusjulepy suoneladp
PUISIQ S99IAI9S AJjunwio?) Yyaeagq elIAy

¥2/8\iy :pelepdn

$S071 AOId ION

sosuadxg jejo
uonelsssdaq sjossy pexi4 - 0508

asuadx3g |ejo]
Joqe] joesjuo) ali4 [ed - 0099

asuadxg BunesadQ €10} gng
sjuswanoldwi pieA - 0069
19)ep\ 9jelS - G089
Jajem zedon - 2089
aoueUdUIElN PJBA - LGSO
salinn - 0659
auoydsjal - 5859
Buipuey spijos - 0859
sjoo] |jlews - G169
Jean Ayojeg - 0159
sdledey Bp|g - 2959
aoueldwon jnwiad Liojenbay - G9g9
S$HIBYD ueld - 0959
S994 R sjwliad - 6659
sa1iddng BunesadQ - 0559
snoaue|jaosii - SS9
[elojuer @ eoueusjulely bpig - Zys9
s)sa) qeT - 0vS9
7/d ddueinsuyj - GEG9
aoueUdUIB JO0JBIBUIS) - 0EG9

psuiquiod



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Administrative Fund



Lo | eBed

001'G69 0S¥'295
SIS 10BIUCD A4 [BD  000°GZZ 000's2z
00L'0L¥ 0S¥Zye
[B2L328|3 ‘00O UWpY 005’2 00g'2
92O ulWpY  000'€ 008z
siedey 0O WPY  000'0L 005y
000's @dueudlUlel @ |0JUCD I1S8d 000'G
000°Z1L 000'6
dn-yoeg/loddng || % Jeidon  000'y 000‘c
Ulpy WO 10BIU0D  000°GS 000'6S
934 [enuuy e ZeH 000'y 884 |enuuy jep zeH (00'¢
000°S 000'y
#e)g sdo  00G°L
000} 000'L
Bui] Jowenq 1 33 paunbey  00S'Z 000°tL
anusaAsy MS Woly pspuny Q {nuaaal
a)sep pllog wiod) pepun4
000'1L 000°L
000°2 0009
000'G1L papasu se sBiyy B anssi [ebsaT 000'0)
0009 009°g
diysiequispy ¥Sn pue vaso 000°01 0006
000°}1 00001
48){oQuod oenuo)d  000°0E 000'0€
saag Buissedold [oiked  (09') 005"}
lloshed paseasou) 00g'2 00€'t
(%08) a1eys PUISIA 000G 000'6
Augery pspunjun @amsy  000°21L 000'GL
|EJIPa 33 PEPPY  000°SS 000'sZ
000°L 0G6
Josinedng sdQ pappy  000'08L 000'0zg)
005'2 006°L
005'6G2 00S'¥59
000'gl asealou| aley Isas8ll) 000'GZ)
000089 000'625
00S'y 00S'y
0
SlUBWWOY GZ/HT 1ebpng SJUBWIWOY /5T pojosfoud vz/eg
pesodoud SZ/pZ
¥20Z 1z Ael

196png 5Z/bZ0ZA4 WwpY |euld
191181Q se9IAleg AJUnWwiwo) Yorag epny

00t °'S6¥

000'seZ

00¥'09z
0052
000'c
000'21
000‘s
00s'8
000t

000°sS
000y

000

000}
00§'2
0

000't
0002
000°S1L
000‘9
00S'6
000‘0L
00S'GL

00S‘L
00€g‘L
000‘S
000°91
009'6
000'L
000'0S

005"

005'ves
000°0S
0

0
000°0LY
00S‘y

0

e

198png vz/e7

asuedx3 ujwpy |ejo

doqeT Joenuod alld (e - 0099

sesuedx3 ulwpy |ejo) qng
Ieauoe|3 ‘sennn - 0659
jewelu| § suoydaja] - Ggg9
sijedey Bp|g - 2959
fepojuer g Jurey Bpig - Zpso
saueINSY| T/d - G£59
jurely g sijeday dinby . gzg9
1Bu3 1a138(Q JogeT JoRHUOY - 2059
W9 JogeT joenuo) - 9059
UjLPY JogeT Joenuo) - G059

Hoddng 1} g )80 ebedqgep - 0219
swJojun 33 - 2919

I1eAel] - GOL9

Bujues) - p9L9

eoue}s|ssy 8jey - 0519

S@2JON 2|Iqnd - S¥i9

1s0d g s8)|ddng 800 - 0¥19
le6eT - gel9

694 004V - 019
suopduosqng g senq - 0Z19
Npny Bupunoosy . £o19
Joqe] Bununosay - ZoLg

"SI B UlWpY ([oihed - 082S
soaueINsu| dwoy JIOM - 092G
$33 IV SY3dIBD - 952§
Ayiey syadied - vszs
9dueBINSU| Yl|esH - ZpZs

sexe] |joihed - 0£ZS
sabepp ss019 - 0125

glL 5884 99 JURYSISW - 00LS

esuadxgy

swoau| [R)o L
awooUY| }8848)U] - 009
Rjjeusd ebieyn eje . 0201
sabiey) Joqiey - g5op
sexe) Quno) - oLoy
aJue|NquY S82|AIBS JOBIUOD - 0Z0Y
anueasy BupesadQ - 0LOY

awody|

asuadx3/ewoou] Aieupig

[eleusD)[BARS|UIWIPY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Sanitary Fund



Zjo | abed

8sesJou| %0l sejedionuy  000°'LL 000°GL 000‘clL $994 '@ syulled - G569

000‘9 0009 000's saljddng Bunesado - 0559

sieah any Alaas aouQ Bulloyuo o1yuag - osIl - Z0S9

000°SS 000°0S 000's9 sisa] qeT - 059

000‘¢L 0000} 000‘8 ajueInsuj - geg9

000°Z 000°9 0002 adueuajuiel Jojeldudn) - £G9

weiboud yoenuod 000t 000y 000's welBoud aseal @ |10 Jed - 5259

)om Jledas asnoy-ul 2I0)  000'0Z 000°06 000°06 adueudjuiepy @ sateday dinb3 - gzgo

diO-UON pspaau se joeqjuo)  00S‘e 000'c 005'e Bunsauibug - G159

0009 00Z'2 0009 Sled aledg |eopud - 0159

000°0S 000'0¥ 000°SS JBuz joLsiq 10ge Joeuo) - 2059

sabueyo  000‘0S 000021 000'0¥2 W20 JoqeT joenuo) - G059

buiyejs o} anp asea.osp jJueoyubis

000°St 000°0¥ 000°ss sjedlway) - £0s9

000°L 000°L 000‘L [9ARL] - G919

8894 9siyosueli4/m pun4 ( aduejsissy ajey - 0519

000°L 000°L 000°L abejsod g salddng ao10 - OvL9

Josloid apesbdn dLMM  000'S 000'c 000'S |eBa - gg19

uely 8d1neg punolbiepun  00S 00S 00S suonduosgng g sang - 0219
asuadxg
000°059 000°0S2 000092 awoduj jejoy

pepeause 000'GZL 000'62zZ 000002 saxe] A&juno) . ogop

BNuUBASY Xe] |ejo} JO %,0Z xoidde Jajsues )

000°00L 000°00L 000°00L juswiesinquiiay W B O 10qJeH - 0So¥

9SEaIou| ajey ON sawnssy 000'GZYy 000°GeY 000°09% anuaAay Bunesado - £oop
awoou|

SJUBWIWOY GZ/PZ yobpng sjudaWWon pajoafoid ﬂmﬂu:m ve/ee Kieyueg
pasodoid veiee ve/ee
Scive
¥202 ‘1T Aen

SZ/YZ0T 1ed) |eosly
}396png Aiejueg
JoulsIg S9%IAIBS AJlunwiwo) yoeag ejIAy



Z jo Z abeyg

000001 000051
0 0 0
000‘St 0SG'GS1 00§
000°051 000001 000001
000'SS 0Sv'v6 005659
000'sSY 0Sv'v61 00S'659
d1MM Je adueusulely adeospue (00S‘e 000°'¢ 00s'e
S9SEdIU| BleY B JuN UGN  000°GL 000°09 000°GS
auljueid @ aul YAYOS 00S°S 000G 00S'v
[esods|( ’® Hodsued] spijos ol  000°0€ 000'82 000‘0¢
spasN yJeis sdo 0002 000°L 00§
Jeab Ajojeg/sono|s)  000'L 0S5/ 000°}
PepesN sy 000°G 000°S 000°'S
SJUBWIWO) §Z/vZ jobpng SJUBWIWOY) pajosfond 196png vz/ce
pasodoid veIeT veiez
SZive
$20zZ ‘1z fem

SZ/¥Z0T 1edA |edsiy
yobpng Aiejiueg

JoLISIg SeoIAIeg Ajlunwwo ) yoeag ejIny

Juswesinquidy did aH 1S - 0222
pled s8a4 uold3UU0) - 0122
awosuj J12Y30

asuadx3g jawioau| }oN

uoneoasda syessy paxidq - 0L1

asuadxg BunesadQ |ejol

asuadx3 BunesadQ |ejo] qng

aoueuajuley piea - 1L6S9

sainn - 0659

auoyds|a] - 6869

Bujpuey spijos - 0859

Sj|o0] ||ews - 5269

Jeag Ajoes - 0259

aouejjdwo) jiwiad Aioye|nbay - G959
Aiejlueg



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Water Fund



Z 4o ) abey

000°L 00S 000°L
@seasoul YBIIS 000‘C 0092 000°c
000°} 00S 00g
00g 14 00s
9)e ‘mo|poeg ‘0D O1S  000°C 00S°L 0002
pepasN sy Moddng jueynsuod 000°L 000°'L 000°L
000°s 000y 000°s
000°¢ 00S'C 000°¢
000¢ 000°L 000¢
0002 008°‘1L 000
ooo‘zlL 0008 0008
000°CL 000¢1 000zl
diD-UON papasu se joequod  000°S 00G‘L 000G
000t 00S°¢ 000y .
Jesuibuz usIg 10eNUOD  000°GZ 000°2e 000°GC
suonesadQ 1oenuo) pajwil 000'0L 000°'0€ 000'0Z
000°C 0002 000°C
$894 asiydouei4/m pun4d 0 0
Apnig ey oN
000°L 000°L 000°L
000°c 000°C 000
JSsy 98 [einy 0001 009 0001
000°0SS 00005 000°G.S
ujupyy woup sajx pepsaN sy 00008 000°001 000°00}
8SEaJoU| d)ey ON sawnssy 000'0.v 000°'0.L¥ 000°G.¥
SIUBWWOY) GZ/HZ joBpng sjuawwo) vz/se pajoaloid .aqm_o:m veiee
pasodoid veiee
Seve
vzoz ‘1T Aely

GZ/YT0T Jeo |eosiy
Jobpng uo3epp

1011 S991A18S AJlunwwo) Yyoeag BjIAY

syjuswerosdwi pieA - L6S9

sanNn - 0699

Sjoo] jjlews - /69

reag Ayajeg - 0259

soueldwo) juuad Alojeinbay - G969
S$HOdYY ueld - 0959

S99 @ sjlwiad - G669

soljddng Bunesado - 0559
adueuajuIel - Z+59

sise] qeq - 0¥S9

1/d ddueinsuy; - 669

Juie '@ sneday dinb3 . 0zg9
Buitesuibug - GLg9

sued aledg [eonu) - 0159

1Bug jo1s1q J0qeT JoRHUOY - 2069
W8 O 10qgeT Joesjuo) - G059
sjesiwayy - €059

douelsissy ajey - 0519

Apnmg ajey - 6459

abejsod @ saiddng 210 - 0¥19

lebo - gg19

suondiiosqng @ senq - 0Z19
asuadxgy

awoou| |ejo |

saxe] Ayuno) - 600
anuaAay BunesadQ - oo

awoou|

19)epA



Z Jo Z abeg

005 -
000°08
000°0% 000°0€ 000°0€
000'0%
00S'S. 18901 000°0¢
00Sv.¥ GzL'eeh 000'G1S
00S'v.¥ szL'eey 000'G1S
ssee.ou| %G sejediopuy  000'S.L 000'G91 000091
osee.0u| %G| Sejedionuy  000°S0Z 000°0L} 000'502
SJUSWWO) Gz/hg 3eBpng  SUBWWOD pZIEZ  pejoololg  39BpPNgG pzice
pasodoug veiee
szve

20z ‘1 Ae
SZ/VT0C des, |edsiy
3obpng Jajepp

10181 SedIAIeg AJunwWwo) yoeaq ejIAy

asuadxg jawioou| 38N 9N

Jajsuel ] Juawosejday jeydes . 9ozg

uonjeloaidaq sjossy paxi4 - 009}
sasuadx3 19430

Pled s834 uondosuuo) - 0Lg2
awoouj JaYyj0
asuadx3 jowoouj }oN
asuadxg BunesadQ [ejo]

asuadx3 BunesadQ je3o] qng

i9)ep zodo - 2089
19)eM 918)S - G089

FESTINY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Street Lighting Fund



1o | eBed

papaau se sjybi| psumQ "jsiq o} sueday

Sjuswwo) ¢Zjve

00€‘S
00z'2

008 005°C 005
005Gl TR T

0
008'S) 00S'%L .

oog's 00€°S
002’2 00Z‘L
00s'z) p— o0
; 0
0 0
000'c 005' 000
0 0 o
0 ) 5
0 0 .
0 5 s
00091 00021 000°0L
: 0
000’} 000'} 000'}
000'54 000'01 oo
° 0
1a6png SjuawIwo?) pejosiolg 19PN p2Iez
pasodoid SZ/bZ vzIee vzicz
¥20zT ‘1z el
S2IYT0T JedA |eosiy
1e6png 67 Jeang

10181 S921M198 [lUNWWOo) yoeag eIy

asuadx3 jowoou| JoN

asuadxg BupeisadQ [ejol

Jajsues] eApeNSIUILIPY - $OLO

asuadxy BupesadQ |ej0] gng

}9a1)g Juoig

sybi7 umoy
salIN - 0659
sileday - 2959
Sho3ue(|92sIW - SS9
aJueuduIBl - ZHS9

saxe] (|oifed - 0£ZS |elOL
AledIpa - WEOS

soxe] |joiked - 0£ZS

sasuadxg |joihed - 00ZS [e10L

sabep ssoig - 0126
sasuadxy [joJhed - 00ZS

asuadxg

awoou| ejo]

awoou| IsIN - 00LY
Ayjeuad abieys aye - 0L0p
sabieyy toquey . 950
saxe} AQjunoy - OSov
anuaAay BunessdQ - 0101

awoouj
asuadxg/ewoou) euipio

UL ]



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Solid Waste Fund



I jo | efied

00s‘e 000°8 000°L asuadx3g /jowoou] }oN

asuadx3 BupesadQ |ejo

00S°'9Z 000°22 000°L2 asuadx3 BunesadQ |ejoL qng
0 0 sileday - 1969
0 0 saliddng BunesadQ - 0559
0 0 SNoaue||adsIN - SS9
0 0 Juswabeuey - £69
0 0 aoueuajulely - Z¥S9
SIS0 €8¢l 9S 000G 0002 0002 WO JoqeT joesuo) - 9069
00S'6 0056 005'6 aouejsissy ajey - 0519
SIs00 €8¢1 95 000°S 0009 000'S |ebaT - ggL9
000°} 000°L 000°L $994 024V - 0€1L9
000°L 000°L 000°L Jpny Bununoody - £019
000°C 00S 00S Bununoooy . zoL9
000°c 000°¢ 000 sabep ssoun . 0125
asuadxg
000°0¢ 000°0¢ 000°2Z swooduj jejo |
0 0 0 awodu| IsiN - 00LY
0 0 0 Ajjeuad abiey aje - 0Lor
994 osjyouei4  000'0€ 000°0€ 00022 $894 aslyoueug a)seM pIOS - ZLOY
awoou|
asuadx3z/ewoou| A1euipio
SIUBWWOY) GZ/PZ }abpng sjuLaWIWOY pajoafoid 19bpng pz/ce 9)seM pijos
pasodoud veiee ve/ee
selve v20Z ‘12 ke

SC/v2Z0cC 1ed |eosi4
196png 8)sem pijos
PUISIQ sdIAIeg AJlunwiwo) Yoeay elIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Rates



FY 2024/25 Proposed Water & WW Fixed and Variable Charges
July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

Fixed Charge ($ per month)
All Customers $47.88 $47.88 $49.32 $50.80

Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

All Customers
Tier 1 - 0 to 5 units $4.05 $4.05 $4.18 $4.31

Tier 2 - Over 5 units $11.67 $11.67 $12.02 $12.39

Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges

July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,
FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25
Fixed Charge ($ per HCF)
All Customers $9.50 $9.50 $9.79 $10.08
Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

Single-family

0 to 5 HCF $13.46 $13.46 $13.86 $14.28

Over 5 HCF 13.46 13.46 13.86 14.28
Multifamily

0 to 5 HCF 13.07 13.07 13.46 13.86

Over 5 HCF 13.07 13.07 13.46 13.86
Commercial

0 to 5 HCF 16.41 16.41 16.90 17.41

Over 5 HCF 16.41 16.41 16.90 17.41
Hotels

0to 5 HCF 18.13 18.13 18.67 19.23

Over 5 HCF 18.13 18.13 18.67 19.23
Restaurants

0to 5 HCF 39.25 39.25 40.43 41.64

Over 5 HCF 39.25 39.25 40.43 41.64
Industrial

0to 5 HCF 14.98 14.98 15.43 15.89

Over 5 HCF $14.98 $14.98 $15.43 $1589 |



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Capacity Fees



RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING CAPACITY FEES FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District’) is a
community services district organized under Govt. Code §61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has amongst its active powers the power to provide water for
any beneficial uses (Govt. Code §61100(a)) and to collect and to dispose of sewage and

wastewater (Govt. Code §61100(b)); and

»

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the recommendations of NBS and has
determined that those charges do not exceed the amount anticipated and are necessary for
providing these services to new connections to the water and sewer services within the District

(Govt. Code §66013); and

WHEREAS, that Notice of this Public Hearing was appropriately published pursuant to
Govt. Code §61016; and

WHEREAS, that the honorable Board has considered the report of NBS regarding
capacity fees on at least four (4) occasions. At the District’s last meeting on November 12,
2013, the Board gave direction that the adoption of capacity charges be placed on the
upcoming agenda; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the adoption of these new connection fees could
cause a hardship upon property owners/developers who have not perfected their right to
connect to the District's water and sewer services and wishes to provide a one (1) month
grace period before these new connection/capacity charges take effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS

FOLLOWS:
1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. That the Board hereby adopts the connection/capacity charges set forth in
Attachment “A” to this Resolution.

3. That the effect of these charges be delayed thirty (30) days as to those
holding unperfected preliminary will serves to allow for District processing
but shall take effect immediately as to all new applications for District
water and sewer services

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of December, 2013, on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Rowe, Janowicz, Waldron, Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Richards

ABSTAIN: None

Do gt

Peter Kelley, President
Avila Beach Community Services District

ATTEST:

b SRS /

__)f,/ U\ }z _—

John Wallace ~
District General Manager and
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED A$\TO FORM:

OUL .G u)f"

Michael W. Seitz
District Legal Counsel

Page 2 of 2



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXHIBIT 10
Water and Wi Capacity Charge Analysi Prefiminary Draft: Do Not Cite / Distribute.
Water Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:
; P TR R AT Scenariod || Scenario2 |

Existing Wates | Eduivalence to Updated = Updated
Type of Use Xi '~9 S 2-Bedroom | Capacity Fee Capacity Fee |
Capacity Fee™ SFR Unit* Based on Based on
- 2-Bedroom 2-Bedroom 1
B -l BEE . | Eguivalency || Equivalency =
Single Family Resldence or Condominium, per
Residence
One Bedroom $4.780.57 0.67 $3,442 $4,301
Two Bedroom $7,170.86 1.00 $5,163 $6,452
Three Bedroom $9,561.15 1.33 $6,884 $8,602
Four Bedroom $11,951.43 1.67 $8,605 $10,763
Multi Dwelling
One Bedroom $3,824.48 0.53 ] $3,441
Two Bedroom $5,736.69 0.80 $5,161
Three Bedroom §7,648.92 1.07 $6,882
Mobile Home $4,780.57 0.67 $4,301
Barber Shop (per chair) $1,012.23 Q.27 $1,720
Beauty Shop (per chair) $2,390.20 0.33 $2,151
Dentist Office {per chair} $14,341.72 2.00 $12,903
Department Store (per employee) $764.89 0.11 $688
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square feel) $2,292.92 0.32 $2,063
Drug Store $9,561.15 1.33 : 3 $8,602
w/Fountain Service add: $25,815.10 3.60 B $23,226
if Serving Meals add (per seat): $956.11 0.13 $860
Laundry
(per Standard washing machine} $10,122.29 267 $17,205
Meat Market
(per 1,000 square feet of floor area) $956,11 013 $860
Mote! or Hotel (per rcom) $2,390.29 0.33 $2,151
Office Building
{per emplayee) $478.06 0.07 $430
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square feet) $2,294.68 0.32 $2,065
Physicians Office
(per examining room) $3,824.46 0.53 $3.441
Restaurant i
(per seat at 20 gallons per day per seal) $382.45 0.05 | $344
Theatre (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $52
Other non water intensive establishments: |
(per 500 gallons per day) $9,561.15 1.33 $8,602
Boarding School, Elem (per student} $1,434.17 0.20 $1,290
Boarding School, Senior (per student) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,720
Church (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 $52
Country Club {per member) $478.06 0.07 $344 | $430
Civic Club {per member) $57.37 0.01 $41 $52
Elernentary School {per student) $305.96 0.04 fi $220 $275
Nursing Homes (per bed) $2,868.34 040 $2,065 $2,581
Rooming House (per resident) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,377 $1.720
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $1,147.34 0.16 $826 $1,032
1. ABCSD currently refers lo the Capacily Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS recommends the Dis‘l‘ricf use "Capacity Fee” as the term for this fee ta be cansistent with industry
.and b it more eppropriatefy ibes what the fee is.
2, For uses not specifically included in this schedule, and for hybnd uses, shall be d ined by calculating annual water usage of the use in acre feet and
muttiplying by $17,057.09.

3. Per ABCSD staff, current capacily fess are based on Melcalf and Eddy strengthflow factors. NBS has celculated updated capacily fees based on the relationship of current
fess for 2-bedroam and 3-bedroam SFR units to all other customer classes.

NBS - Local Governmeni Solutions
Web: www.nbsgov.com Toll-Free: B0D.676.7516 Page 25 of 26



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVIGES DlSTRICT
Water and W, c Ity Charge Analy Preliminary Draft: Do Not Clte / Distribute.

Wastewater Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

Scenario 1 Scenario 2
o el Equivalence to Updated Updated
Type of Use Existing Wat?; 2 2-Bedroom | CapacityFee | Capacity Fee
{49 Capacity Fee 3y Based on Based on
SFR Unit . - A ¢
1 2-Bedroom 2-Bedropm
" Equivalency | = Equivalency'
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per Residence
One Bedroom $980.94 0.67 $6,253 ' $8,320
Two Bedroom §1,471.41 1.00 $8,379 $12,481
Three Bedroom $1,961.88 1.33 $12,505 $16,841
Foirr Bedroom $2,452.35 1.67 $15,832 $20,801
Multi Dwelling* \
One Bedroom $7B4.75 0.53 \ $5,002 $6,656
Two Bedroom $1,177.13 0.80 $7.503 $9,985
Three Bedroom $1,569.51 1.07 $10,004 $13313
Mobile Home® $980,94 0.67 $6,253 $8,320
Barber Shop™ (per chair) $392.38 0.27 $2,501 | $3,328
Beauty Shop™* {per chair) $490.47 0.33 $3,126 | $4,160
Dentist Office™ (per chair) $2.942.83 2.00 k1 B;Sj $24,962
Department Store (per employee) 5158.95 0.1 f1 | $1,331
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square faet) $470.49 0.32 ‘2,991 $2,991
Drug Store** $1,861.88 133 $ | $16,641
wiFountain Service add: $5,257.02 360 $13,7(5 | s4a93
i Sarving Meals add (per seat). $1968.18 0.13 $1.241 , $1,664
Laundry** $3,92377 267 $2t, | s33282
(per Standard washing machine) I
Meat Market™ $196.19 Q.13 $1:51 ! $1,664
(per 1,000 square feet of fioor area)
Motel or Hotel (per room) $490.47 0.33 $3/126 84,160
Office Building**
(per employee) $98.08 .07 $832
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square faet) $470.85 0.32 8 $3,894
|
Physicians Office** $784.75 0.53 $i,002 $6,856
{per examining room} |
Restaurant** $78.48 0.05 FSSOOll $666
{per seat at 20 gallons per day per seat) ’ |
Theatre** (per seat) $11.77 0.01 $75 | $100
\
Other non water intenslve establishments®*. |
{per 500 gallons per day) $1,961.88 1.33 512,505 $16,641
Boarding School, Elem {per student} $294.28 0.20 $1,876 §2,406
Boarding School, Senior (per student) $392.,38 0.27 $2,501 | $3,328
Church (per seat) $11.77 0.01 $75 | $100
Country Club (per member) $58.09 0.07 $625 | $832
Civic Club™ (per member) $11.77 0.01 s75 | $100
Elementary School {per student) $62.79 0.04 $400 $533
Nursing Homes {per bed) $588.57 0.40 $3,752 $4,902
|
Roaming House {per resident) $392.38 0.27 $2,501 | $3,328
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $235.43 0.16 $1,501 j . $1,997
-

1. ABCSD currently refers to the Capacly Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS racommends the District use “Capacily Fee™ as the term for this fee to be
with Indusiry and i mm appropriately describes what the fee is.
2. For those uses nol i in the and for hybrid usss, shall be by ing annual waler usage
of the use in acre fas! and multiplying by the appllcabls acra foat rate for that use(s) under Paragraph A, B, or C of this section.
3. Per ABCSD staff, current capacily fees are based on Melcalf and Eddy strength/Mow factors, NBS has calculated updaled capacily foes based on the
refationship of current fees for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units to all other customer classes.

The foRlowing notas are epplicable fo the gxisting capacity fees:
A, Uses in which a ration of waler used to sewage produced is essentially - 100% waler used, 80% sewage produced; based upon $1,987.54 per acre foot annual wafer use.

B. Uses in which a ratio of water used fa sewage produced is essentially - 100% water used, 50% sewape producsd; based upon $2,208.38 per acra foo! of waler used,
marked by *,
C. Uses in which essentially 100% of the water used Is converled fo sewage; based upon $3,220.74 per acre fool of water used, marked by **

NBS - Loca! Government Sohullons
VVeb: www.nbsgov.com Toli-Free: 800.676.7516 Page 26 01 28



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

District Organization Chart



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FY 2024/25 Organization Chart

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

GENERAL MANAGER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)

DISTRICT ENGINEER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)

DISTRICT COUNSEL

OFFICE MANAGER
KRISTI DIBBERN

SHANNON NATALE BOYD
| {Contract)

FIRE DEPARTMENT

UTILITIES
DEPARTMENT
(WATER / SANITARY)

STREET LIGHTING

CALFire CONTRACT

OPERATIONS SUPER
SHAWN POWELL
(District Staff)

OPERATIONS SUPPORT
AS NEEDED
(Contract Staff)




Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Compensation
Effective 7/1/24



‘pasjuelenb Jou ynq ‘dnoib e se ssskojdwa (e o) siqeolidde
siusugsnipy siy) "jouisiq sy) uo Joedwi [eosy ey} uo Buipusdep Jeyep Jo |eAcsdde Joy uonepUBWIWIOIaI SIY UM Buole Jebeuely [elauas) ay) Aq pJeog sy 0} pasodoid pue JUSLULLISADL)

|edapad ay) Aq teah snownaud ay) 104 pases|al uoijeyul o) xspul eoud SJswnsuod ayY) uo paseq aq |jeys juadciad ajgedldde syl ‘uonde pIeog Yons J0ayal 0} PSIeINo[eal 8q |IM 9jnpayos
anoge ay) pue Ajjenbs sdajs pue sepeib |e o) paydde eq |im Jusosad ay| “siojosaq Jo pieog ay) Aq paacidde J) Juswisnpe Buial 40 1509 e 10} 81qiblie aq {iIm seakojdwe || ‘| AIn( uo Apee A

(V102 %¥ sepnjdul aiqe; siyL) INFWLSNIrAY ONIAIT 40 LSOO«

‘[leaosdde s ebeuepy jeisuss) pue maiael [enuue AIojoejsies ‘g delg Ui 821A19S JO Jeadk | Ja)e s|ge|ieae s) 9 dejg

‘leaoidde sabeuey |eleuss) pue malaal [enuue Aiojoejsies 't dajs Ul 801A9sS JO Jeak | Js)e alqe|leAe s| G delg

‘lencidde sgabeuepy [BisUSC) pue MaIARL [BNUUE AJojoejS)IES ‘¢ dOIS U| 801AJSS JO Jeak | Jale a|ge|leAe s|  de)g

‘[eacsdde s ebeueyy |e1sUsc) pue meiasl lenuue Auojoejsiies ‘z de)g Je eoialss 10 Jeak | Jaye g|qejieae si ¢ dajg

‘leaosdde ssebeueyy |eieues) pue pouad uojjeqold Jo uops|dWod ‘MalAR) LJuow XIS AICIOBJSIIES Y)Im B|gB|IBAR S| 8sealoul 2 do)g
"3OUSLINIUOD BBNIWIWIOY [BUUDSIad ay) 0} 12afans peacudde aq Aew | de)g sroqe Buuy “abem Builie)s ay) AjjeoidAy si | deog

d31S d3d ISYIUONI %9 V¥ IANTONI SH3LINVEVd d31S

Josiaadng suoyelado laBeuep eoyo JUEJUNOODY
1104 Zr'L9 G9'St 68°cy 61°9¢ 6LVE
yL'99  09'€9 L0 32154 PLbE 28'ce
0t'c9 0009 £9°0r L0'6e LZ’ce 16'0¢€
£r'8G  81°9S £e8¢ G8'9¢ 8e€'0¢e Lz'6e
cLk'es 00°€s 9198 11vE 99°'8¢ 99°L2
00¢¢  00°0S LEYE 08'ce v0'Le 00°9¢

pesodoig  Bupsixa pesodoid  Bupsixa pesodoid  Bupepg

veZiLiL eAasyg eg o)
saafojdwg Jusueuuad 1o}
sdo)g paje|ay pue sapeis) Aed pasodoig

Jo}SI(J SO2IAIeS AJUNWIWOY Yyoeag elIAY
198png Jeo, |voSId SZir202

38)D Bulng
€262 0182
672 1992
1092 10'sZ
vSrZ  09'€Z
512 9Tee
ve'Llz  00'lz
pesodosd  Bupsixg

uopesyisse;)

9d3als

S d3als

¥ 4318

€d3ls

¢ d3ls

I 4318



Avila Beach Community Services District
2024-25 Fiscal Year Budget

Capital Equipment/Projects



- YILYMILSYM JHNLNS =#4-mMM
HILYMILSYM =#mm
SHALYM IUNLNS =M
VE]
ooszgL'e ¢ s100(01d / Juswdinb3 jede) seep-G (e30,
00s°ZYs ¢ 0oszer  $ 005265 § 00s'LL. 9§ 005'206 $ ek [eosy Aq spoefoud / uawdinby ended jerog
005°2 $  00s2 $ 0052 $ 005z $ 005 $ 00528 $  ‘moigng
0052 $ 0052 $ 008 $ 0052 $ 0052 $ 005'2€ $ (PapaaN sv) swalskg [eo1302]3 pue sybr aoe|dey Jo sedey 11
Bupyb)q 18eng
000'0KS  $  00009E  $ 0000 $  O00'SEY $  000'sEy § 0000512 ¢  :BI0IgNg
0 0 0 000 $ S -MM
000°002 000'05 000 $ 0 0 00008z ¢ Juswaoeiday sul Mg 1884S Isa4 €4 -Mm
- $ . $ 00000+ $  000°SL $ 0 000's2L ¢ e Buineooy sung L4 - MM
000°62 $ 000G $  000'sL $  o00'sL $ oo0'sL ¢ 00062 ¢ (PSp3aN Sv) sjoolold IBIEMBISEM SNOSUBIRISIN = SZ/PZ02- MM
000'6Z $ 0006z ¢  000'sz $  000'0s $  o000'00L $ 000'szz  § uonen|yu| @ moyu| Jreday Wa)SAS UDYIDI0D JOIBMAISEM € 5Z/HTOT - MM
000'sZ $ o000 ¢ 000°'GL $ apesBdn vavOs dIMM  Z2-SZ/b20Z -MM
000°0lz  §  0000LZ §  0000LZ $ 0000 §  000'0LZ ¢ 000°050°L  § (wswAed ueoj) josloid Aouepunpayy/siawaoIdi| o | MM L-G2/¥202 ~MM
18]eMBISBM
000'52 $  000'0S $ o00'szL ¢ 0000SZ ¢ oQoo'szy $ 000'se6 $  :[=iogng
- $ 000'sL $ 000 $ 000 $ 000'6. $ 20.N0G JBjeM [P dojBARQ 21mN4-Mm
000 $ 000 $  000'0S $ 00000 ¢ 000 $ 00005k  $ 8oe|doy 40 SoUBLIBIUIEYY Z# UBL Jelep aining-p
000 $ o000 $ 000 $  o000'0S $ 000002 $ 00005z $ L#5UB] 10jep) 1BOD-8Y PUE Joadsu) € - SZIVZ0Z-M
000'sZ $  000°0S $ 00005 $ 00005 ¢ oo0'os  $ ooo'szz ¢ (papsaN sv) sedoy/usLwace|day SAEA 10 BUIT Jojes 9SIN T - STIZ0Z-M
000 $ o000 $ 00005 $ ooo'sLl $ 000'szz $ (V) Wwawsaedey Jelol WoSAS JoteA L - GZ/HZ02-M
FENTYY
000 $ 0005k $ 000 $ 000'c2 $ ooo'se ¢ 000's2 $  :ejogng
000 $ 000G $ 000 $  oo0'sz $ o000 ¢ 000°Z $ Sjuawanosdw| fepdes ARRISIUILPY/|EJouUa) L-Nav
uopjesiujwpy;/jeIouas)
S 14 € Z I $IBOA G
62/8202 8212202 1219202 921202 SZWZ0T lejor uonduasaq wej|
(v20Z ‘12 Aew)

weiboid juswaroidwy jeydesn
puIsIq sadiAlag Ajlunwwo) yoeayg eliIAy
}obpng Jes, |eosiy 6Z/HZ0z



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05

A RESOLUTION FOR DETERMINATION OF
APPROPRIATION LIMITATION FOR THE
2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR
AND
REQUESTING DISTRIBUTION OF
SPECIAL DISTRICT AUGMENTATION FUNDS

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution specifies that appropriations
made by governmental entities may increase annually by the change in population and the
change in either the California Per Capita Personal Income or the change in the local assessment
roll due to local residential construction; and

WHEREAS, the State Department of Finance has determined that the percent change in
the California Per Capita Personal Income (CPCPI) is 1.0362 and the percent change in the
population (POP) of the unincorporated areas of San Luis Obispo County is -0.42 and,

WHEREAS, the appropriation, subject to limitation (estimated net tax proceeds
excluding Augmentation Funds) for FY 2024/25 was been determined to be $7,001,283; and

WHEREAS, the appropriation limit exceeds the appropriation subject to limitation; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the
Board of Directors, of the Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County,
California, as follows:

I. That the ratio of change is and is determined as follows:

1.0362 X 0.9958 =1.0318

2. That the 2024-2025 Appropriation Limit is and is determined as follows:

2023-2024 Limitation $ 7.255.836
2024-2025 Ratio of Change X 1.0318
2024-2025 Appropriation Limitation $ 7,486,919

3. That the Appropriation Limitation ($7.486.919) exceeds the Appropriation
subject to Limitation ($478,389) by $7,008,530.



4. No further adjustment to the 2024-2025 Appropriation Limitation has
been made for mandated costs. However, any new mandated costs or
increases in existing mandated costs would increase the limitation by the

amount of "Proceeds from Taxes" used to finance mandates in fiscal year
2024-2025.

5. That the County of San Luis Obispo distribute to the District, the District's
share of the Special District's Augmentation Funds, if any, as determined
by the Board of Supervisors.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 21* day of May 2024.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET

WHEREAS, The District is required, pursuant to state codes to designate a custodian for its
monies; and,

WHEREAS, such custodianship requires that proper methods be used for the acquisition and
disbursement of District monies; and,

WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs for
the 2024-2025 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board
of directors, Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County, California,
as follows:

1. That the proposed budget entitled, “Avila Beach Community Services District
2024/25 Fiscal Year Budget,” be adopted as submitted or amended.

2. That the budget be administered as established by past policies and practices.

ON MOTION of Director seconded by Director , and on the following roll
call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 21st day of May 2024.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors a

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@’?

DATE: May 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2024-07, Authorizing staff to open an investment account
with California CLASS

Staff Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. 2024-07 to open an investment account with California CLASS
Discussion:

California Class is a Joint Powers Authority investment pool that provides public agencies
the opportunity to invest funds on a cooperative basis in rated pools that are managed in
accordance with California state law. The primary objectives of California Class are to
offer participating agencies fund safety, same day or next day liquidity, and optimized
return on investments. California Class is endorsed by the California Special Districts
Association and is an investment alternative to the State Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF). The current daily yield on funds invested with California Class is 5.39%.

Staff has checked referrals from other local District’s and agencies that have opened an
investment account with California CLASS and all of them provide excellent referrals. Mr.
Jerry Legg, Senior Director at California Class will be attending the Board meeting to
provide a brief overview of California Class and respond to any Board questions.

Although not specifically required by California CLASS, staff believes it is prudent for the
District adopt a formal resolution that identifies the District’s intension to open an
investment account with California CLASS. The attached Resolution formalizes and
completes this process.



RESOLUTION NO. 2024 - 07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING STAFF TO OPEN AN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT WITH CALIFORNIA CLASS
AND AUTHORIZING SIGNATORS FOR THE ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District”) is a Special District with
active powers that include Water, Sewer, Solid Waste, Street Lighting and Fire Protection; and

WHEREAS, the District wishes to establish an investment account with California CLASS; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Resolution is to indicate the current authorized signers for the District’s
investment account at California CLASS; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by the Board of
Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District as follows:

The following District Officers and staff are authorized signers who may sign and transact on the
District investment account at CALIFORNIA CLASS:

Title Name

President Mr. Peter Kelley
Vice President Mr. Ara Najarian
Director Mr. John Janowicz
Director Ms. Kristin Berry
Director Mr. Howie Kennett
General Manager Mr. Brad Hagemann

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 21st day of May, 2024 on the following roll call vote:

ON MOTION of , seconded by Director
and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 21" day of May, 2024

Pete Kelley

ATTEST:

Brad I:Iagemann, Secretary to the Board of Directors



